Ke'ena Kuleana Ho'okipa O Hawal'i

s OF Yad,
SLTTDRRN ’ 1801 Kalakaua Avenue
[ (ool | AWA| TOU RISM\ Honolulu, HI 96815
L\¢ Al kelepona tel (808) 973-2255
RN L AUTHORITY kelepa'i fax (808) 973-2253
ST hawaitounismauthority.org

HALAWAI PAPA ALAKA‘l KUMAU O KE KE‘ENA KULEANA HO‘OKIPA O HAWAI‘l
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE HAWAI‘l TOURISM AUTHORITY

HALAWAI HO‘EA KINO A KELEKA‘A‘IKE
HYBRID IN-PERSON & VIRTUAL MEETING

PO‘AHA, 29 AUKAKE 2024, 9:30 AM
THURSDAY, AUGUST 29, 2024 AT 9:30 AM

Kikowaena Halawai O Hawai'‘i Hawai‘i Convention Center
Papahele Ho‘okii Ka‘a | Lumi Nui A Parking Level | Executive Boardroom A
1801 Aladkea Kalakaua 1801 Kalakaua Avenue
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96815 Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815
E ho‘olele ‘iwa ‘ia ka halawai ma o ka Zoom. Meeting will be live streaming via Zoom.

https://us0O6bweb.zoom.us/{/83239533646

E noi ‘ia ‘oe e kainoa me kou inoa. E ‘olu‘olu, e ho‘okomo i kou inoa piha aka hiki né ia ‘oe ke ho‘ohana i ka
inoa kapakapa e like me kou makemake. E noi ‘ia ‘oe e ha‘awi mai i kau helu leka uila. Hiki né ke
ho‘opihapiha penei, *****@****mail.com

You may be asked to enter your name. The Board requests that you enter your full name, but you may
use a pseudonym or other identifier if you wish to remain anonymous. You may also be asked for an
email address. You may fill in this field with any entry in an email format, e.g., ***@**mail.com.

Kelepona/ Call In: (669) 444-9171
Helu Halawai | Webinar ID: 832 3953 3646

Hiki i ka lehulehu ke hé‘ike mana‘oc ma o ka palapala a i ‘ole ma o ka waha. E kau palena ‘ia ka hd‘ike mana‘o
waha (ma ke kino a i ‘ole ma o ka Zoom) he ‘elima minuke ka 16'ihi no kéla me kéia kumuhana. E kainoa no
ka hé‘ike mana‘oc waha ma ke pakaukau ho‘okipa ma ka lumi halawai. E kainoa no ka hé‘ike mana‘o waha
ma o ka Zoom ma o ke pihi “Q&A.”

Members of the public may provide written or oral testimony on agenda items. Oral testimony (in-
person or via Zoom) will be limited to five minutes for each testifier per agenda item. Signup for oral
testimony in-person will be at the registration table in the meeting room. Signup for oral testimony via
Zoom will be accepted through the Q&A feature on Zoom.

E ho‘ohui ‘ia na palapala hé'ike mana‘o i hiki ma ka pi‘olo halawai. No na palapala ho‘ike mana‘o i hé'ea mai
ma hope o ka pa‘a o ka pd‘olo halawai (‘elua 1& ma mua o ka halawai), e kaka‘ahi ‘ia na kope i ka papa
alaka'i a e makaukau no ka ‘ike ‘ia e ke anaina ma ka halawai. E leka uila ‘ia na palapala ia Carole Hagihara-
Loo ma carole@gohta.net, a i ‘ole, e lawe kino ‘ia i ke ke‘ena.

Written testimony received ahead of the preparation of the board packet will be included in the board
packet. Written testimony received after the issuance of the board packet (two business days prior to
the meeting) will be distributed to the board and available for public inspection at the meeting. Email
written testimony to Carole Hagihara-Loo at Carole@gohta.net or hand-deliver or mail to the Hawai'i

Tourism Authority office, 1801 Kalakaua Avenue, 15! Floor, Honolulu, HI 96815.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83239533646
mailto:*****@****mail.com
mailto:*****@***mail.com
mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:Carole@gohta.net

Halawai Papa Alaka’i Kimau Regular Board Meeting
Po‘aha, 29 ‘Aukake 2024, 9:30 AM Thursday, August 29, 2024, 9:30 AM
‘Ao‘ac2o0ka4 Page 2 of 4

10.

11.

PAPA KUMUMANA‘O
AGENDA

Ho‘omaka
Call to Order

Kikola
Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify Who
Else is Present with Board Member if Location is Nonpublic

Wehena
Opening Protocol

Ho'ike O N& Halawai ‘Ae ‘la

Report of Permitted Interactions at Informational Meetings or Presentations Not
Organized by the Board Under HRS section 92-2.5(e)

‘Apono Mo‘olelo Halawai
Approval of Meeting Minutes of the July 25, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

Hé'ike A Ka Luna Ho‘okele
CEO Report

. Ho'ike A Ka Luna Ho‘omalu Papa Alaka‘i HTA

Board Chair Report

Ho'ike‘ike A Na Papahana Kaiaulu
Presentations by HTA Community Program Partners

. Hé'ike‘ike A Ka Papahana Malama ‘Aina Ho‘okipa

Presentation on HTA Destination Stewardship Programs

Hé'ike A Ka Hui Noi‘i ‘Aha‘dlelo 2024
Report of the 2024 Legislative Permitted Interaction Group

Ho'ike A Ke Kémike Alowelo
Report and Update by the BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE of their Meeting
Held on August 19, 2024 and August 27, 2024

a. Ho'ike'‘ike a Kika no na Hanana Ha‘uki
Discussion and Action on Sports Opportunities for FY 2025

b. Hé'ike‘ike a Kika no ka Pilina o ka Polokalamu Malama ‘Aina Ho‘okipa i ka
Hokona Alowelo
Presentation and/or Discussion Regarding Destination Management
Application and Relation to Branding and Marketing



Halawai Papa Alaka’i Kimau Regular Board Meeting
Po‘aha, 29 ‘Aukake 2024, 9:30 AM Thursday, August 29, 2024, 9:30 AM
‘Ao‘ao3oka4 Page 3 of 4

12. Ho'ike‘ike A Kika No Na ‘lke A Kialana Makeke O Kéia Wa | Hawai'i A Me Na Makeke
Kipa Nui
Presentation and Discussion of Current Market Insights and Conditions in Hawai'i
and Key Major Hawai‘i Tourism Markets

13. Ho'ike A Ke Komike Mo‘ohelu Kala, ‘Oihana Kala, a me ke Kikowaena Halawai
Report and Update by the BUDGET, FINANCE, AND CONVENTION CENTER
STANDING COMMITTEE of their Meetings Held on August 6, 2024, August 20,
2024, and August 26, 2024

a. Hdo'ike'ike, Kika, a Ho‘oholo No Ka Mo‘ohelu Kala FY26-27

Discussion and Action on HTA'’s Fiscal Year 2026 and 2027 Legislative
Budget Proposal, Process, Issues, and Request

b. Kakakaka a Ho‘oholo No Ka Mo‘olelo Kala
Discussion and Action on HTA’s Financial Report for July 2024

c. Kukakuka a Ho‘oholo No Ka Mo‘olelo Kikowaena Halawai O Hawai'i
Discussion and Action on the Hawai‘i Convention Center’s July 2024
Financial Report and Update on the Hawai‘i Convention Center’s 6-Year
Repair and Maintenance Plan

14. Ho‘oku'u
Adjournment

*** ‘Aha Ho‘okd: Ua hiki i ka Papa Alaka‘i ke malama i kekahi halawai kihelu i ki i ka Hawai'‘i Revised
Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. E malama ‘ia kéia halawai kdhelu nei ma lalo o ka § 92-5 (a)(4), 8 92-5 (a)(8)
and 8201B-4(a)(2) no ka pono o ko ka Papa Alaka'i kiika a ho‘oholo ‘ana i na niniin€ a ninau i pili i ko ka
Papa Alaka'i kuleana me ko ka Papa Alaka‘i loio. He halawai kiihelu kéia i ‘ole paulele ‘ia ka ‘ikepili a i
mea ho'i e malama kipono ai i ko Hawai'i ‘ano, he wahi i kipa mau ‘ia e na malihini.

*** Executive Session: The Board may conduct an executive session closed to the public pursuant to
Hawai‘i Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. The executive session will be conducted pursuant to HRS § 92-
5 (@) (2), 8 92-5 (a)(4), §8 92-5 (a)(8) and §201B-4(a)(2) for the purpose of consulting with the board’s
attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and
liabilities; to consider hiring and evaluation of officers or employees, where consideration of matters
affecting privacy will be involved; and to discuss information that must be kept confidential to protect
Hawai‘i's competitive advantage as a visitor destination.



Halawai Papa Alaka’i Kimau Regular Board Meeting
Po‘aha, 29 ‘Aukake 2024, 9:30 AM Thursday, August 29, 2024, 9:30 AM
‘Ao‘ao4oka4 Page 4 of 4

Ma lalo o ka mahele 531.5 o ka Budgetary Control Accounting Manual, Moku‘aina ‘o Hawai'i, he mahele
ka ‘aina awakea o ka halawai. E mau ana ka halawai ma loko né o ka ‘ai ‘ana, ‘a‘ole ho'i ia he wa
ho‘omalolo.

Pursuant to Section 531.5, of the Budgetary Control Accounting Manual, State of Hawai‘i, lunch is served
as an integral part of the meeting, while the meeting continues in session, and not during a break.

Ina he lawelawe a mea like paha e pono ai ke kindna, e ho‘oka‘a‘ike aku me Carole Hagihara-Loo ma
(808)-973-2289 a ma ka leka uila e like me ka wikiwiki i hiki, ‘a‘ole ho'i a ma ‘0 aku o ka ‘ekolu 1&a ma
mua o ka halawai. Ina ‘ike ‘ia he noi i ka I1a ma mua o ka halawai, e ho‘a‘o makou e ‘imi i ka lawelawe a
mea like paha, ‘a‘ole na‘e ho'i e hiki ke ho‘ohiki ‘ia ke kb o ua noi la. Ua noa pa kéia ho‘olaha ma na kino
‘oko‘a e like me ka mea pono.

If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact Carole Hagihara-
Loo at (808) 973-2289 or carole@gohta.net as soon as possible, preferably no later than 3 days prior to
the meeting. Requests made as early as possible have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled.
Upon request, this notice is available in alternative/accessible formats.

E like n6 me ka ‘6lelo o ke Kanawai Hawai‘i i ho‘oholo ‘ia mahele 92-32.7, ‘a‘ole e malama ana ke
Ke‘ena Kuleana Ho'okipa o Hawai'i i kekahi wahi ka‘awale no ka lehulehu a lala papa alaka'‘i e nana a e
komo ai i ka halawai ma ka ho‘ohana i ka ‘enehana komo halawai, no ka mea, hiki n6 i ka po‘e o ka
lehulehu a lala papa alaka‘i ke nana a komo pi ma ka halawai hé‘ea kino.

In accordance with HRS section 92-3.7, the Hawai‘i Tourism Authority will not establish a remote viewing
area for members of the public and board members to view and participate in meetings held using
interactive conference technology (ICT) because there will be an in-person option for members of the
public and board member to view and participate in the meeting.


mailto:carole@gohta.net

05

Approval of Minutes of the July 25, 2024
Regular Board Meeting



Ke'ena Kuleana Ho'opipa O Hawai'i

4 1801 Kal 3 kaua Avenue
AWA' I TOU RISM Honolulu, Hawai'i 96815
- kelepona tel 808 973 2255

AUTHORITY kelepa'i fax 808 973 2253
hawaiitourismauthority.org

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HAWAI‘l TOURISM AUTHORITY
Thursday, July 25, 2024, 9:30 a.m.

Hybrid In-Person & Virtual Meeting
Hawai‘i Convention Convention center
Parking Level | Executive Boardroom A

1801 Kalakaua Avenue
Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mufi Hannemann (Chair), Mahina Paishon
(Vice Chair), Kimberly Agas (Zoom), David
Arakawa, Stephanie lona, James McCully,
Blaine Miyasato, Roy Pfund, James Tokioka
(Ex Officio, DBEDT Director) (Zoom), Chris
West, Mike White

HTA STAFF PRESENT: Daniel Naho‘opi‘i, Kalani Ka‘ana‘ana, Isaac
Choy, Caroline Anderson, Jadie Goo, Iwalani
Kaali‘i Kaho‘ohanohano, Talon Kishi, llihia
Gionson, Maka Casson-Fisher, Carole
Hagihara, Tracey Fermahin, Kristen Colburn,
Maile Caravalho

GUESTS: Kylie Butts, Jennifer Chun, Jeffrey Eslinger,
Laci Goshi, Kara Imai, Erin Khan, Noelle
Liew, Tom Mullen, Cat Orlans, Teri Orton,
Jessica Lani Rich, Mari Tait, Jay Talwar,
Angela Vento, Keith Vieira

LEGAL COUNSEL: John Cole



1. Call to Order
Chair Hannemann called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call to Announce Name of Participating Board Members and to Identify Who Else is
Present with Board Member if Location is Nonpublic

Mr. Gionson did the roll call, and all Board members were in attendance. Members who
attended via Zoom were by themselves.

3. Opening Protocol

Mr. Casson-Fisher did the opening cultural protocol.

4. Report of Permitted Interactions at Informational Meetings or Presentations Not Organized
by the Board Under HRS section 92-2.5(e)

There was no input on Permitted Interaction Groups.

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes

a. Approval of Meeting Minutes of the June 27, 2024 Regular Board Meeting
Mr. White made the motion to adopt the minutes, and Ms. Paishon seconded, and the
motion passed unanimously.

b. Approval of Meeting Minutes of the July 8, 2024 Special Board Meeting
Mr. White made the motion to adopt the minutes, and Ms. Paishon seconded, and the
motion passed unanimously.

6. CEO Report

Interim CEO Daniel Naho‘opi‘i gave a brief oral report and informed Board members that the
detailed report had been submitted in their information packet.

Mr. Naho‘opi‘i reminded Board members that proposals for the vacant staff position and the
reorganization of the HTA had been approved by the Board during the July 23 meeting and
submitted to the Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism (DBEDT) for
review. The proposals were then to be submitted to the Department of Human Resources
Development (DHRD) to go through the redescription of positions and structures. This was an
ongoing process.



a. Update on the Maui Wildfire Recovery

Mr. Naho‘opi‘i stated that all except two of the recommendations for Maui recovery made by
the Permitted Interaction Group (PIG) had been implemented.

One unimplemented recommendation was to support Maui businesses by working with Maui
County and the Council for Native Hawaiian Advancement (CNHA) to identify retail space for
businesses that had lost their space to the Lahaina fires. This would provide opportunities for
visitors to purchase native Hawai‘i products. However, Maui County and CNHA had been unable
to identify a location and negotiate a lease before the June 30 deadline. $100,000 was allocated
for this contract, which was now canceled.

The other recommendation that could not be executed was an allocation of $25,000 to be
provided to organizations to provide a bridge between the community and agencies. The
$25,000 was still in the fund.

During the meeting of the Ho‘okahua Standing Committee the previous day, there were
discussions about whether there was still an emergency and what plans should be put forward
regarding utilizing the remaining funds.

Mr. Naho‘opi‘i congratulated the destination stewardship department for the Festival of Pacific
Arts and Culture (FestPAC) success. He thanked Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana for representing the HTA on the
festival commission for several years. The festival was a beneficial experience, not least in the
many informal meetings during which ideas, knowledge, and cultural togetherness were
exchanged. The previous day, he met with the President/CEO of the Guam Visitors’ Bureau to
discuss airline issues and share ideas about different destinations.

A new Brand Manager has been hired and will be responsible for the Canada, Oceania, Global
MCI, and cruise markets. An RFP had been issued for the Korea major market area since the
current contract was to expire at the end of the 2024 calendar year.

The gohawaii.com website has been upgraded and updated with new features and information.
In particular, more information had been included about specific itineraries and activities for
Maui. The Hawai‘i travel industry website had been updated with new features to evaluate
marketing tools. Regarding the planning and evaluation of the workforce area, the HTA
established an excellent partnership with KCC (Kapi‘olani Community College) and the Culinary
Institute of the Pacific, run by Chef Roy Yamaguchi. Tuition waivers had been created for 32
mid-level chefs in hotels and restaurants in a five-week program run by the Culinary Institute of
America. This training would elevate the chefs’ skills and encourage them to focus on utilizing
Hawai‘i products and Hawai‘i-grown products in their menus.

b. Legislative Update



7. Board Chair Report

Chair Hannemann presented a detailed written report to Board members but outlined three
major items for discussion.

1. He reminded Board members that August would mark one year since the wildfires had
wrought havoc on Maui, especially West Maui. Maui Mayor Richard Bissen believed that this
anniversary would demonstrate the need to redouble efforts to help Maui recover from an
event that affected the economy, housing, and quality of life. Chair Hanneman assured
Board members that the HTA would continue to do their part, whether in a leading role or
by providing partnership and support to ensure that the County of Maui would recover as
fast as possible. This would ensure that the Maui community would continue to enjoy all the
special characteristics of life on the island.

Chair Hannemann noted that there was much anxiety about statistics showing that the
number of visitors, length of stay, and the number of dollars circulating in the Hawai’i
economy lagged behind the norm. The Chair himself, Interim CEO Naho‘opi‘i and Hawai‘i
Visitor and Convention Bureau (HVCB) Senior Vice President of Marketing Mr. Jay Talwar had
been concerned about developing a plan to help the State recover from this setback. Over
the past few months, discussions have taken place, and the Chair collaborates with the Chair
of the Branding Standing Committee, Mr. Miyasato, to formulate options, some of which will
be discussed during the present meeting. Chair Hanneman was happy that the HTA was
proactive and had plans in view. The authority was poised to collaborate and make progress.
The Chair stated that now, more than ever, private industries are calling the HTA to propose
collaborating or partnering with them. Chair Hannemann had been keeping Gov. Green and
the Mayor of Maui informed about the HTA’s plans. Chair Hannemann informed Board
members that talking points and suggestions were available from staff and Mr. Talwar.

2. Chair Hannemann expressed his excitement about the forthcoming tourism conference
organized by the HTA each fall. Interim CEO Naho‘opi‘i and his team had been working hard
to assemble a robust agenda, including speakers from afar who would come to Hawai‘i to
share their mana‘o and best practices at national or international levels. The conference
would provide an opportunity to bring together industry leaders to discuss issues of
importance, not just from the point of view of tourism but also from the perspective of
quality of life. Chair Hannemann acknowledged Ms. lona’s suggestion that the agenda
should include the importance of disaster preparedness and planning of recovery efforts and
stated that this would appear on the conference agenda. The Chair sought ways to invite
nationally famous speakers to the conference. A national leader in the hospitality industry,
Mr. William Hornbuckle, Chairman of MGM Resorts and Chairman of the Travel and Tourism
Advisory Board, had already accepted his invitation to address the conference. U.S. Secretary
of Commerce Gina Raimondo was also invited, and the Chair hoped that national campaign
activities would allow her to address the conference. Chair Hannemann looked forward to



welcoming everyone from government leaders to tourism stakeholders to community
members under one roof for three days from September 30 to October 2. This event would
demonstrate that the HTA had a listening ear to everyone's needs, objectives, and priorities.

3. Chair Hannemann had asked Mr. Naho‘opi‘i to continue to inform Board members of the
many events sponsored by the HTA. The Chair invited and encouraged each board member
to attend to see the fruits of the HTA’s labors. As an example, during the previous weekend,
the Chair attended the Prince Lot Hula Festival at the Frank F. Fasi Memorial Grounds. Mr.
Ka‘ana‘ana and the staff of Kilohana had also been present at this fantastic free event, which
portrayed destination stewardship in action. The event was also attended by vendors selling
food and Hawaiian products, and it showed that Hawaiian culture and Hula were alive and
well. The HTA was congratulated for supporting and funding this event. This was similar to
the case of FestPAC, when the work of Gov. and First Lady Green, Dr. Salah, Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana,
and the entire team made the event a success, which the HTA shared. Chair Hannemann
encouraged Board members to do their best to attend the HTA-sponsored events.

The Chair invited questions from Board members and the public.

Dir. Tokioka referred to the report of the Interim CEO/President and stated that he had
received the request for approval of the position of Chief Brand Officer and the reorganization
chart. Mr. Naho‘opi‘i had mentioned that the Board had approved the reorganization chart
during the July 2023 Board meeting, but Dir. Tokioka was unsure whether many members
remembered that discussion; Members West and Pfund had not been Board members then.
Considering the organization chart, Dir. Tokioka believed that further discussion was needed.
He had signed off on the position of Brand Manager but not on the organization chart because
he thought the other Board members should be able to give input on it.

Dir. Tokioka pointed out that when referring to FestPAC, it was necessary to thank Jamie Lum,
who had been involved in the backend work at the Attorney General’s office. Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana
knew the effort involved in ensuring that everything was done correctly regarding
procurements. Dir Tokioka also thanked Aaron Sala vand Makanani Sala in Gravitas Pasifika.

Dir. Tokioka informed Board members that he had received calls about a promotion for West
Maui hotels, an idea that industry leaders had shared. He asked whether commitments had
been made about the $1.5 million or $1.6 million to be requested from the HTA for the
program. Chair Hannemann responded that subject to Board approval, $1.5 million was to be
allocated to underwrite a Southern California saturation campaign.

Dir. Tokioka stated that the calls he had received seemed unaware of that, and he wanted to
ensure that Board members could provide input on the program, which he was supposed to be
on the agenda for the present meeting.

Chair Hannemann replied that he would be able to clarify the situation for the people who had
contacted Dir. Tokioka if he were given their details offline. He suggested that these might be

5



persons who had received second-hand information.

Chair Hannemann asked Mr. Talwar of HVCB to clarify the $1.5 million. Mr. Talwar stated that
he had received similar inquiries, and many hoteliers and ownership groups had asked for a
meeting to obtain information. Visitor statistics had shown softness even before the wildfires,
and since then, the situation has worsened, especially in West Maui and Maui in general. HVCB
staff had developed this idea to be presented to each standing committee and the Board for
approval. September was around the corner. He repeated that, at present, the idea was subject
to approval.

As Chair of the Branding Standing Committee, Mr. Miyasato added that it took some time for all
the standing committees to discuss and approve suggestions before being approved by the
Board. He commented that the idea had been suggested on many occasions, and later in the
agenda of the present meeting, the Board would be able to discuss and possibly approve it.

Mr. Miyasato asked whether the Chief Branding Officer position had already been in place. Mr.
Naho‘opi‘i explained that the position referred to by Dir. Tokioka was that of the Chief
Stewardship Officer.

Mr. Naho‘opi‘i reminded the Board that the Brand Officer had been redescribed as the
Stewardship Officer. In the organization chart that had been approved, there had previously
been only one position called the Chief Brand Officer, who was responsible for both branding
and destination stewardship. The Board had approved splitting the position into two separate
branches, creating the second officer position. Mr. Miyasato pointed out that a Chief
Stewardship Officer had been added to the organization chart.

Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana commented that it was uncomfortable for him to sit with the Board and hear
discussions about whether his job would be created, but on paper, he was still technically the
Chief Brand Officer until his position was redescribed as Chief Stewardship Officer. That change
will take place after DBEDT approves the organization chart.

Dir. Tokioka noted that the position had appeared in the budget and had been signed off on. He
stated that he could sign off on the organization chart if Board members were satisfied with it,
but he pointed out that since July 2023, they might have forgotten some details. This was the
reason he felt it was important for everyone to have a chance to discuss the chart.

Mr. Miyasato clarified that when he referred to statute, he meant the function of stewardship
as part of the kuleana of the HTA. The term “branding” came within his area as Chair of the
Branding Standing Committee.

Mr. Arakawa asked what would be involved in the program for West Coast publicity and
whether it was to be discussed during the present meeting. Two or three months ago, he
recommended conducting an activity in the summer or early fall to rectify the market's
softness. As Chair of the Budget, Finance, and Convention Convention Center (BFCC) Standing



Committee he was concerned to know the details of this program and whether it had ever been
specifically presented.

Mr. Talwar informed Board Members that this would be a marketing program for the Southern
California market, from Los Angeles down to San Diego, focusing on the potential for visitation
to Hawai‘i in the short term. It might eventually examine long-term branding programs for
people who had not yet selected Hawai‘i as a vacation destination, but in the first instance,
with the super softness of Maui, it would concentrate on people who were most likely to travel
in the short term.

Mr. Arakawa asked about the campaign's specifics since he had heard it was related to NFL
sports agreements. This discussion had not reached BFCC committee members.

Mr. Talwar promised to give an overview, but Mr. Arakawa asked why the BFCC committee had
not been involved. Mr. Talwar responded that the campaign was still being discussed. Chair
Hannemann explained that it would be discussed in detail during the agenda item devoted to
the budget. In the meantime, he requested that the discussion should move on.

Mr. Arakawa requested just one sentence about the program, and Mr. Talwar replied that it
was a marketing program focused on the greater Los Angeles market that would utilize all
available tools, such as digital marketing, social media, public relations, events, and
coordination with the travel trade and the MCI sales team.

Mr. Arakawa asked whether the program would involve professional sports teams. and Mr.
Talwar replied that the intention was to counter social media chat that still discouraged visitors
by having Gov. Green state that now was the time to visit. The marketing team was considering
creating that media opportunity at a sporting event venue.

Mr. Arakawa asked which type of sporting event was being considered, and Chair Hannemann
repeated that questions would be answered during the budget agenda item. The Chair pointed
out that this item had been presented to the BFCC committee during its July 15 meeting, and
the committee unanimously passed the incremental activation. Mr. Arakawa responded that he
had recommended such a program occur, but the details had never been presented to the BFCC
committee.

Mr. Arakawa stated that for years, he had recommended that Board members participate in
planning the HTA conference and asked Mr. Naho‘opi‘i whether this would be acceptable to
staff. He would volunteer to be part of the planning process because he believed that there
were many potential partners in the wider community. He reminded Board members that the
governance report warned against working in isolation. Mr. Arakawa encouraged other Board
members to become involved.

Vice Chair Paishon stated that she would join Mr. Arakawa, and Mr. Naho‘opi‘i informed them
that there was a meeting every Friday morning for which he would send a link.



Mr. Miyasato stated that it was assumed that before an agenda for Board meetings was
established, committee meetings had taken place to vet the items included, whether they
related to sports or not. A marketing campaign was a branding issue, not a budget issue. The
Branding Standing Committee had discussed the campaign, not necessarily in great detail, since
it was still being vetted and ideas were being considered. However, it was clear that there
would be an installation in Southern California in September.

8. Nomination and Election of the Board Chair and Board Vice Chair of the Hawai‘i
Tourism Authority

Chair Hannemann reminded Board members that the nomination and election of the Board
Chair and Vice Chair took place every July.

Mr. Miyasato proposed a motion to nominate Mr. Hannemann as Board Chair, and Vice Chair
Paishon seconded it.

Dir. Tokioka proposed a motion to defer agenda items 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13 because the Speaker
of the House had not yet nominated to fill the vacant Board seat. Speaker Saiki was occupied
with the election campaign, and it would be prudent to wait for his selection of the new
member to give that person the opportunity to decide on which committee they wished to
serve, who should serve as Board Chair, and Vice Chair, and how the standing committees
should be composed. It would be more inclusive to wait for that person to be selected. Dir.
Tokioka pointed out that a motion to defer took precedence over other motions, but he would
allow the other Board members to decide.

Chair Hannemann asked whether there was a second for Dir. Tokioka’s motion was seconded
by Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. McCully stated that, in general, he would support Dir. Tokioka’s motion, but he was not in
favor of allowing the CEO search committee to wait for an indeterminate amount of time, so he
would like that committee to be excluded. He believed it was inappropriate for the authority to
have no permanent CEO.

Dir. Tokioka explained he had specified items 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13, not item 12, and Mr. McCully
apologized. Dir. Tokioka repeated that he proposed to defer agenda items 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13.

Chair Hannemann stated that he did not favor the motion and believed that the HTA, as an
authority, was well aware of Speaker Saiki’s situation. The Chair knew that Vice Chair Paishon
had made the Speaker aware of the importance of nominating a twelfth Board member for
appointment by the Governor. Chair Hannemann believed the Speaker would understand that a
Chair had always been elected every July. The Chair had asked members to state their
preferences for standing committee membership; at that time, no one had protested. The two
new members would be given priority consideration for the committees on which they wished



to serve. Even Dir. Tokioka had responded to the survey. Chair Hannemann thought it was
prudent, and members would note that their preferences had been considered where possible.

Ms. lona commented concerning the motion on the floor that on previous occasions, members
had been brought onto the Board by the Governor after July, and situations could occur that
resulted in the departure of a member. The Board had work to do, but each person’s vote was
important. Several board members had been recruited after the loss of two board members.
She believed it was important not to wait and to keep moving forward. She noted that the HTA
had adapted to changes and challenges. Vice Chair Paishon said she did not intend to vote for
the motion.

Vice Chair Paishon informed Board members that she was in close communication with Speaker
Saiki regarding the nomination of a new member, and he had not indicated any desire to stall
this election process. She asked for clarification about the two motions on the floor.

Chair Hanneman stated that the motion to defer took precedence over the previous motion.

Mr. Arakawa spoke in support of the motion to defer and pointed out that deferring the
specified agenda items would not prevent standing committees and the Board from operating
as usual. Members could be assigned to committees. Mr. Arakawa reminded Board members
that the key issues of the recently completed governance study were openness and
transparency. Input from a new Board member from a different industry would give a broader
perspective. The Chair and the Vice Chair would still hold their positions, and committees would
operate as usual.

Mr. Miyasato agreed that deferring the motion would not stop progress but would maintain the
status quo and add to dysfunction. He pointed out that the HTA always seemed to find reasons
to delay progress and make decisions to keep the organization moving. These public meetings
were transparent. For the HTA to return to its roots and become a viable authority, it had to run
the business. The Board had been delaying the appointment of a CEO for many reasons. Mr.
Miyasato had been saying for the previous year that an organization could not exist without a
leader. The Board had deferred the selection of a CEO and was blamed for being dysfunctional.
This was an example of the result of deferring. It was important to take steps to build a viable
organization.

Mr. Arakawa referred to transparency and asked whether Mr. Miyasato or any other Board
member had seen the slate for the standing committees.

Ms. lona reminded Mr. Arakawa that everyone had been polled. Previously, she had never
wanted to serve on the BFCC committee but had requested to do so this time because she
wanted to help.

Mr. Arakawa responded that he wanted Ms. lona to serve on the BFCC committee. Voting on
members of standing committees was scheduled to take place during the present meeting, but



it would be better to vote after the twelfth Board member has been appointed. Mr. Arakawa
noted that the process to appoint a CEO was moving ahead. He recalled that the governance
committee had commented that the HTA was so dysfunctional that no one would want to be
the CEO.

Mr. Miyasato asked about the possible results of deferring the agenda items.
Mr. Arakawa referred again to the possible expertise of a new Board member.

Chair Hannemann encouraged the Board members to move on in the discussion and asked Dir.
Tokioka, if he wishes to add more comments,

Dir Tokioka informed Board members that the House Tourism Chair had asked him to ensure
that there would be input from whoever would be appointed. He suggested that, if necessary, a
recess could be called to allow members to call the Chair of the House Tourism Committee.

In deference to the two new Board members, Chair Hannemann clarified that the slates for
standing committee membership were always unveiled in the course of the Board meeting.
When he had been appointed, he had never known the makeup of the committees. Secondly,
he often received calls from legislative leaders who were satisfied with the HTA’s progress,
especially the Senate Ways and Means Chair who had been a chief critic in the past. Sen Dela
Cruz now supported many HTA initiatives and hoped there would be no evidence of a step
back.

Chair Hannemann called for a roll call vote on the motion to defer agenda items 8, 9, 10, 11,
and 13.

Mr. Gionson conducted the vote, and the votes were cast as follows:

Chair Hannemann - Nay, Vice Chair Paishon - Nay, Member Agas - Aye, Member Arakawa
- Aye, Member lona - Nay, Member McCully - Aye, Member Miyasato - Nay, Member
Pfund - Nay, Dir. Tokioka - Aye, Member West - Aye, Member White - Aye.

Mr. Gionson declared the motion had been carried by six votes to five.

Attorney Cole explained that a majority referred to the number of members to which the Board
was entitled, not just a majority of the members who were present. This meant that seven
votes were required.

Mr. Gionson stated that the motion had not been carried.

Atty. Cole reminded Board members that a majority referred to the number of members to
which the Board was entitled.

Dir. Tokioka commented that since the Speaker had not appointed anyone, no one was in that
position. He asked what would happen if the Speaker had appointed someone and the person
were absent. Mr. Zane had resigned from the Board, so there were only eleven members. It

10



was necessary to verify the technicalities since there were twelve positions but only eleven
members. Mr. Zane was no longer a member, so he was not absent since he was no longer a
member.

Mr. McCully asked for clarification on whether the majority had been defined by Article IV
Section 3 of Parliamentary Procedure. Atty. Cole confirmed this was the case and stated there
was also a statute. The Board Bylaws dealt with quorum voting in Section 6 of Article VII.

Chair Hannemann requested a short recess to clarify this issue.

Atty. Cole explained that seven votes were required, and this meant that the motion to defer
had not been carried because Section 201B-2(e), the HTA Board membership statute, stated
that seven members would constitute a quorum and a minimum of seven affirmative votes
were necessary for all actions by the authority.

Chair Hannemann stated that the motion to defer had been defeated.

Mr. Arakawa asked Atty. Cole whether seven votes were necessary to pass any Board action by
the HTA, If the same six votes that voted for deferral were to vote to abstain, then there would
not be seven votes to pass items 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13. Atty. Cole agreed that this would be the
case.

Chair Hannemann suggested that now that the previous motion was back on the floor for
discussion, voting should take place during the present meeting on the composition of the PIG
and for the nomination of the Chair and Vice Chair. All other committee decisions would be
deferred until the twelfth Board member would be installed.

Mr. McCully asked the Chair to clarify that the PIG he referred to was to search for the CEO, and
the Chair confirmed this.

Mr. Arakawa expressed his appreciation for the proposed compromise. While he would
personally take the vote for the Chair and Vice Chair, he continued to believe that it was
necessary to wait until the new member was installed. He would still vote the same way but
appreciated the Chair’s attempt to compromise. He agreed that electing the PIG was very
important and should proceed.

Ms. Agas commented that Mr. Arakawa had said exactly what she had been about to say. She
believed that the person to be nominated by the Speaker would be a great addition to the
Board and felt that if the establishment of standing committees was to be deferred, the Board
should maintain the existing Chair and Vice Chair until everything could be done at once.
Progress could still be made. Ms. Agas agreed that the PIG was important. If she were the last
person on the Board, the new person, she would love to collaborate with this team on those big
decisions. There would still be a Chair and a Vice Chair, and all the committees would still
function. Ms. Agas also hoped that the new person would have some specific talent or
expertise contributing to the Board functioning. She agreed that the CEO selection of PIG was

11



urgent and vital.

Dir. Tokioka agreed with Members Arakawa and Agas since both Chair Hannemann and Vice
Chair Paishon would still be in office, even though he appreciated the Chair’s willingness to
compromise.

Mr. McCully asked whether agenda item 13 was also to be deferred.

Chair Hannemann replied that the only committee to be voted on today was the PIG to set up
the Presidency, which he did not plan to defer. Mr. McCully replied that it was important for
agenda item 13 to take advantage of the Board’s power under Article V to appoint members to
fill vacancies in standing committees since there were two new members. He believed that if
there were gaps in the committees and members were available to serve, we should elect them
to serve as Art V Section 1 required.

Dir. Tokioka responded that because the motion to defer item 13 had been defeated, this item
was still on the agenda and would have to be discussed.

Mr. McCully explained that he understood that the Chair had asked for a deferral. Chair
Hannemann replied that the PIG would be chosen so that the selection process for the
President/CEO could continue, but the selection of standing committees was to be deferred.
The Board was to consider moving forward with the vote for the Chair and Vice Chair.

Mr. McCully suggested that the election of Board members to vacancies on standing
committees should occur to take advantage of the availability of the new members and fill the
committees today.

Mr. Arakawa stated that he understood that the gaps in committees had been filled during the
last Board meeting.

Chair Hannemann responded that the Board could proceed until the twelfth member was
installed. He suggested that during the next meeting, the staff could identify the gaps in each
committee and suggest that members fill them out.

Mr. Miyasato commented that there would always be shortages, and stopping work to wait for
vacancies to be filled caused dysfunction. He had experienced this from the airport perspective
when refurbishment was deferred because of an expected arrival and continued to be deferred
for the following five years. In his opinion, deferral was not good business.

Mr. Arakawa pointed out that no business decision was being deferred. Mr. Miyasato referred
to item 10 to create the executive committee, the deferral of which would hold up business.

Mr. Arakawa stated that existing committees oversaw every item listed in item 10 for action by
the executive committee.

Mr. Miyasato repeated that the decision to create a new executive committee was to be

12



deferred to wait for the new Board member.

Mr. Arakawa stated that the purpose of the executive committee was to guide tourism policy,
and this had not been suspended:

“Shall be Responsible for the Review, Evaluation, and Recommendation for the Authority’s
Workforce, Tourism Education, Training, and Career Counseling Programs.

Mr. Arakawa pointed out that everything listed there was being done.

The Committee Shall also be Responsible for Matters Relating to Legislative and
Governmental Affairs.”

Mr. Arakawa stated that a legislative and government affairs committee existed, and it was
arguable whether issues had been referred to during the past session, but it had usually been
done.

Chair Hannemann asked for other comments.

Mr. West asked for clarification about the agenda items to be considered now that the motion
to defer had failed.

Chair Hannemann reviewed the motion on the floor to nominate himself as Board Chair and
stated that before taking a vote, he wanted to consider the fact that some members were
uncomfortable voting on committee members. Chair Hanneman proposed to go ahead only
with the votes on the Chair and Vice Chair and the vote for the CEO selection PIG. All other
decisions on standing committees, including the executive standing committee, were to be
deferred until the twelfth member was appointed.

Mr. West stated that action would be taken on the whole agenda apart from those motions
mentioned, and the Chair confirmed this.

Chair Hannemann called for a vote.

Ms. Agas asked whether the agenda was now in force. Mr. McCully explained that Board
members were to vote on agenda item 8 to reinstall the Chair and Vice Chair.

Mr. McCully asked Atty. Cole will state what the result would be if the vote came out six to five,
and Atty. Cole confirmed that any action of the Board required seven votes.

Chair Hannemann stated that he now understood that seven was the required number,
regardless of the number of members.

Mr. Arakawa repeated that if the same six members who wanted to defer were now to abstain,
there would not be seven aye votes. Atty. Cole confirmed this and pointed out that they could
just vote no.

Atty. Cole asked for the motion to be clarified.

13



Chair Hannemann withdrew his amendments and called for a vote on the primary motion.

The primary motion was for Mr. Hannemann to serve as Chair and Ms. Paishon to serve as Vice
Chair.

Vice Chair Paishon asked for clarification from Atty. Cole because she had understood that the
motion had been made to nominate the Chair and not the Vice Chair.

Mr. Miyasato proposed an amendment to his original motion and nominated Mr. Hannemann
as Chair and Ms. Paishon as Vice Chair. The motion was seconded by Ms. lona.

Ms. lona addressed fellow Board members on behalf of the Chair and Vice Chair and their
achievements for the HTA. Ms. lona had worked on the Maui fire with Vice Chair Paishon, and
she praised Vice Chair Paishon’s participation in the conference that was held in Maui and her
support for the community. The community and Ms. lona’s family personally appreciated Vice
Chair Paishon’s sympathy and genuine interest. Ms. lona had been proud to call the Vice Chair a
colleague and hoped all Board members would support her nomination.

Ms. lona recalled that previously, everybody had wanted the HTA to go away, and no one had
wanted to give money to the HTA, although she did not say that a single person was
responsible for this change. Ms. lona commented that she had known Chair Hannemann longer
than she’d known many people in business. Ms. lona had been proud to work for him when he
was Council Chair. He had helped many people in the industry to stand. Ms. lona was proud
that, as a hotel manager for more than 30 years, whenever she had needed support on tourism
or government issues, she had called on Chair Hannemann’s vast knowledge of the industry.
Ms. lona had been proud to serve on the HLTA Board as part of a team that moved forward and
was decisive.

Ms. lona noted that the increase in funding was one of the major results of Chair Hannemann’s
time on the HTA. The work being done by Mr. Naho‘opi‘i and Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana with half the staff
was garnering good reports. Ms. lona believed that Chair Hannemann had provided so much
positive direction. If she were asked to be Chair of this Board, she would refuse because she
wished to be able to support and provide backup for Chair Hannemann and Vice Chair Paishon.
Ms. lona stated that from her 40 years in the industry, she would back both of them because
she knew where their hearts were, and The HTA had obtained funding, which depended on a
person willing to go out and tell the HTA story. She felt that work had been done. Chair
Hannemann was a decisive leader with a strong personality who controlled situations and was
effective. Ms. lona believed he was the best and had done an outstanding job of sharing the
HTA story with the community. She heard all the time how much change had taken place.

Chair Hannemann called for a vote on the motion, and Mr. Gionson stated that the amended
motion now included both Chair and Vice Chair.

Mr. Gionson conducted the roll call vote as follows:

14



Chair Hannemann - Aye, Vice Chair Paishon - Aye, Member Agas - Abstention because
she wanted the new member to be part of the process, Member Arakawa - Nay although
he supported the continued leadership of the present Chair and Vice Chair until the new
member was installed, Member lona - Aye, Member McCully - Aye, Member Miyasato -
Aye, Member Pfund - Aye, Dir. Tokioka - Nay, repeating Member Arakawa’s assertions,
Member West - Abstention for the same reason as Member Agas, Member White - Aye.

Mr. Gionson stated there were seven Aye votes, so the original amendment remained.
Chair Hannemann congratulated Vice Chair Paishon.

Mr. Gionson now conducted a roll call vote on the original motion to elect Chair Hannemann
and Vice Chair Paishon. The votes were as follows:

Chair Hannemann - Aye, Vice Chair Paishon - Aye, Member Agas - Abstention, Member
Arakawa - Nay, Member lona - Aye, Member McCully - Aye, Member Miyasato - Aye,
Member Pfund - Aye, Dir. Tokioka - Nay, Member West - Abstention, Member White -
Aye.

Mr. Gionson stated that the motion had been carried.

Chair Hannemann congratulated everyone and called for a recess.

9. Discussion on the Membership of Standing Committees and Permitted Interaction Groups

Chair Hanneman reminded Board members that he intended to defer discussion and action on
all committees except one. This was the recommendation for forming a PIG to assist in selecting
the President/CEO of the HTA. The Chair intended to discuss the proposal and then go on to
item 12, in which Mr. White, the Administrative and Audit Standing Committee Chair, would
report his committee’s recommendation.

Chair Hannemann pointed out that selecting the President/CEO was a very important decision,
and much discussion had already taken place concerning whether the Board should proceed.
The Chair remarked that when he had originally taken office, many persons had stated that it
was not the right time to appoint a President/CEO since the legislature had expressed many
concerns to the HTA. However, this had passed, and during the past legislative session, the
Chair relied on a report prepared by Chair White detailing salaries being paid to presidents and
CEOs of other organizations around the country.

On the basis of this report, the HTA had taken the bold step of asking the legislature to go
forward with the appointment of the President/CEO and also of a Brand Marketing Officer. The
legislature had also approved the requested increase in salary for the CEO from $250,000 to
$300,000 and for the CBO from $175,000 to $225,000. Former Board member Ching had
recommended deferring the appointment of the CBO until after the appointment of the CEQ,

15



and Chair Hannemann agreed with this suggestion. The highest priority was the selection of the
President/CEQ, so the Chair proposed that the appointment of the CBO be deferred until after
the appointment of the new CEO.

Secondly, Chair Hannemann informed Board members that two current HTA staff members,
Mr. Naho‘opi‘i and Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana, intended to apply for the post of CEO. It was important to
ensure that they would not be part of the selection process in any shape or form, whether by
providing staff support or by being in the room during discussions. It was important to ensure
that this would be an impartial process in which all rules were followed.

Chair Hanneman intended to offer a PIG selection slate of six Board members. He
recommended that three non-Board members be part of the PIG and participate in the
selection process. He would also recommend that a member of staff should be a non-voting
member, implying that the PIG would have ten members, including three non-board members
and one member of staff who would be non-voting. Chair Hannemann proposed that two HTA
staff members would participate in the process, including one HTA staff member who would be
available to support staff.

Chair Hannemann proposed the following six members: Mr. White, who would function as the
Chair of the committee; Ms. lona to be the Vice Chair; and Members Paishon, McCully,
Miyasato, and Pfund.

The Chair proposed the following three industry/community members: Mr. Dylan Ching, a
former member of the Board and part of the industry who would provide a strong business
perspective, Mr. Mike Rompel, the owner of the Domino’s franchise throughout Hawai‘i; and
Ms. Angela Vento, the General Manager of Wailea Beach Marriott, to provide a voice from
Maui.

Chair Hannemann proposed that the non-voting staff member would be Ms. Caroline Anderson,
who had been with the HTA since the beginning. Vice President of Finance Isaac Choy would
provide staff support. Mr. Naho‘opi‘i and Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana would not be part of the process.

10. Motion, Discussion and Action to Create an EXECUTIVE STANDING COMMITTEE for the
Purpose of Guiding Tourism Policies and the Authority’s Strategic Direction. The Committee
Shall be Responsible for the Review, Evaluation, and Recommendation for the Authority’s
Workforce, Tourism Education, Training, and Career Counseling Programs. The Committee
Shall also be Responsible for Matters Relating to Legislative and Governmental Affairs

This agenda item was deferred to a subsequent meeting.

11. Motion, Discussion and Action to Change the Purpose of the ADMINISTRATIVE & AUDIT

16



STANDING COMMITTEE by Deleting the Sentence: “The Committee Shall also be Responsible
for Matters Relating to Legislative and Governmental Affairs.”

This agenda item was deferred to a subsequent meeting.

12. Discussion and Action Regarding the Formation of a Permitted Interaction Group to Assist
in the Selection Process for the Position of President and CEO of the Hawai‘i Tourism
Authority

Chair Hannemann invited Mr. White, the Administrative and Audit Standing Committee Chair,
to give his committee’s report.

Mr. White explained that his committee’s recommendations were somewhat different from
those of the Chair but were moving in a similar direction. He stated that the HTA needed a CEO
to ensure its forward progress. Chair Hannemann had previously mentioned the study on salary
ranges. Mr. White believed it was important to convey to the government and the legislature
that these positions were significantly well-funded in other organizations. Mr. White had
compiled a list of salary ranges available to CEOs of non-profit agencies throughout the State of
Hawai‘i. This study showed that many presidents of non-profits were paid higher salaries than
the present CEO of the HTA.

Mr. White pointed out that it was important to remember that the HTA brought much
economic benefit to the State. He informed Board members that at least 50 or 60 people within
the University of Hawai‘i system were paid more than the President of the HTA. Across the
nation, the CEOs of the ten or so organizations with budgets in the range of the HTA budget
received an average salary of $440,000. The highest was Nashville, where the CEO was paid
over $1 million. Mr. White conceded that, in reality, the legislature would not authorize this
type of salary, and he gave Chair Hannemann credit for securing the additional funds for this
position. The HTA had reached out to several people about the brand marketing position, but
the salary had been inadequate to attract any of them. Mr. White was convinced that the
increase in salary would assist in recruitment. He agreed with the Chair that the Chief Brand
Officer should only be appointed after the appointment of the CEO.

Mr. White reminded Board members that at the last meeting, it had become clear that a PIG
was the right format to conduct the work expeditiously because it could be done without
notice. It allowed the level of confidentiality regarding the applicants to be maintained. Many
people did not want their employers to know they were applying unless they reached the short
list. Up to that time, the process had to be kept as clean and quiet as possible. Mr. White also
noted that his committee was close to securing a search firm.

Mr. White proposed a motion to authorize a PIG to move forward with managing the selection
process for a new President/CEO. He added that the selection of the members of the PIG would

17



be discussed after the vote. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pfund.

There was no discussion, and the Chair called for a roll call vote on the motion to authorize
forming a Permitted Interaction Group.

Mr. Gionson conducted the roll call vote, and the motion was carried unanimously.

Mr. White went on to explain the selection of the committee members. He stated that during
their previous meeting, the Administrative and Audit Committee members had discussed the
possibility of selecting members of the PIG by a simple written ballot in two or three rounds.
Mr. White stated that the members of the selection committee would decide on the number
and categories of non-Board members, establish the hiring schedule, establish a vetting
criterion for the search team, establish the number of finalists to be provided, and determine
the number of persons to be recommended to the Board, either two or three, depending on
the quality of the candidates.

The members of the Administrative and Audit Committee had considered that non-Board
members might comprise a designee of the tourism chairs, a designee by the Governor from his
cabinet, the head of the TIM School, the head of the UHERO and, as the Chair had mentioned, a
staff member from the HTA. These non-Board PIG members did not need to be voted on since
the members of the PIG would make the final decision.

Atty. Cole clarified that the result of the balloting process would be a slate of six Board
members, after which the slate would be announced publicly, and the Board would make a
motion.

Mr. White noted that this was a different method of creating the slate and clarified that
balloting would not be a secret ballot. He also stated that he understood that Mr. West and
Miyasato did not wish to be included in the PIG. However, Chair Hannemann explained that it
was fair game under Mr. White’s proposal.

Mr. White asked Board members to declare their stand if they did not wish to be part of the
PIG. Mr. Arakawa reminded Board members that everyone was in play, but Mr. White wanted
to know whether any member did not wish to be included.

Chair Hannemann explained that voting for the six PIG members was to take place immediately
and when the results were revealed, the Board would decide whether to accept the results of
the ballot or the Chair’s original slate.

Dir. Tokioka informed Board members that because some members had asked him and Chair
Hannemann not to serve on the PIG during the previous meeting, he had excluded himself and
was still exempted.

Chair Hannemann stated that he would also remove himself from the slate, even though
legislators had asked him to take part, but he would exclude himself to provide one more

18



opportunity for other members to serve. He had planned to waive his seat to Mr. Miyasato
because an airline perspective was needed. He reminded members they would now vote for
nine people to fill six slots.

Mr. White clarified that this voting required only a majority and need not comply with the
statute or the bylaws.

Mr. Kishi announced that only four top spots had been definitively elected. The remaining two
spots were tied, so there would be a second round of voting.

He announced the top four names: Members McCully, White, lona, and Paishon. These four
names would be crossed off, and there would be balloting for the remaining two places on the
PIG.

Mr. Kishi announced that the entire slate consisted of Members Agas, Arakawa, lona, McCully,
Paishon, and White.

Chair Hannemann thanked the election committee.

Mr. White stated that the other issue was that when the non-board members were decided
upon, someone might be very adept at this type of process. At this point, the PIG had no chair,
but the members would decide on a chair.

Mr. White proposed a motion that the members for the selection committee should be as
follows: Members Agas, Arakawa, lona, McCully, Paishon, and White. The motion was seconded
by Mr. Arakawa.

Atty. Cole pointed out that it was necessary to ensure that the authority for this action was
specified. It was also necessary to determine whether the voting status of non-Board members
would be decided by the Board or by the PIG members. Mr. White responded that the PIG
members would decide on voting status, but the intention was for them to be voting members.

Chair Hannemann proposed a motion to validate the voting that just took place for these six
members.

Mr. White explained that his motion was to form a PIG with these six members, but Chair
Hannemann responded that it was still necessary to return to his proposal on which he had
deferred action until hearing Mr. White’s proposal.

Mr. White replied that he did not mind which proposal was heard first.

Chair Hannemann stated that he wanted a unanimous vote and would suggest a show of hands
to determine which slate would be used, followed by a motion.

Atty. Col asked for clarification of whether the Chair’s suggestions for non-Board members
would be part of the slate. Chair Hanneman replied that the PIG members would make that

19



decision.

The show of hands for Chair Hanneman’s proposal was five hands.

The show of hands for the member ballot proposal was six hands.

Chair Hannemann called for a roll call vote on Mr. White’s balloted slate.

Mr. Gionson conducted the roll call vote, and the motion was carried unanimously.

Chair Hannemann commented that the PIG committee members were now established.

13. Action to Elect Board Members to Standing Committees and Permitted Interaction Group

This agenda item was deferred to a subsequent meeting.

14. Presentation and Discussion of Current Market Insights and Conditions in Hawai‘i and Key
Major Hawai‘i Tourism Markets

Chair Hannemann called for the Director of Tourism Research at DBEDT, Ms. Jennifer Chun, to
present this report.

Ms. Chun reminded Board members that they had been supplied with a detailed report, which
she would present highlights of. She noted that visitor statistics for June were not yet available
and would be published during the following week.

According to the TSA, more people had passed through the airports during June, with an
increase towards the end of the month. Hotel reports for the State had been published earlier
in the week and showed slight drops in occupancy and average daily rate (ADR) compared with
the previous year. Vacation rental occupancy was also reduced, but the ADR was slightly higher.
However, the number of hotel visitors exceeded that of vacation rentals.

Ms. Chun stated that Transient Accommodations Tax (TAT) collections for the State during June
had amounted to $58.1 million. This had been one of the lowest monthly collections for some
time.

The total TAT collection for FY24 had amounted to $827.3 million which was a reduction of
4.4% in FY23.

Ms. Chun informed Board members that more nonstop air seats were scheduled for July, while
August was to have slightly fewer seats, and more seats were to be scheduled for September.

Ms. Chun shared information from Portrait of American Traveler Hawai‘i Edition, which had
been published on the HTA website showing that the younger generation still had high interest
in visiting Hawai‘i. The higher income bracket (target) travelers had a greater interest in visiting

20



Hawai‘i. In a survey, 33% of those interviewed said they had considered visiting Hawai‘i but
changed their mind, with the most influential factors being the cost of airfare, vacation
package, and hotel price.

Concerning whether the Maui wildfire emergency still existed, 66% of those planning to visit
Hawai‘i said they were aware of the fire. However, 57% said the fire did not impact the
likelihood of their visiting Hawai‘i. 26% of surveyed said they would not visit Hawai‘i over the
next two years because of the fires. 8% said they intended to visit but had decided not to. This
showed that the Maui fires were still an issue.

Ms. Chun stated that traveler profiles were published on a regular basis, monthly in the US,
quarterly in Canada, and annually in Japan, Australia, and Korea. Each report analyzed trends
for the different segmentations that each global marketing team (GMT) had selected for the
survey, examining the importance of travel factors in each market, such as accessibility, value
for money, and cultural attractions. Various factors had distinct levels of importance for each
market.

Considering the outlook for the next six months, Ms. Chun stated that the market was expected
to continue to lag behind, although it was likely to improve during the fall. Despite this, figures
were expected to lag behind pre-pandemic figures. The report gave details of the booking pace
for air tickets for each market. Ms. Chun noted that the pace for Oahu was a little closer to pre-
pandemic levels than that of other islands.

Chair Hannemann thanked Ms. Chun for her report and appreciated its bright spots, particularly
that Hawai‘i Island, Kaua‘i, and Oahu were doing well. Maui was a drag on the rest of the State
and efforts had to be made to inform visitors that Maui was open.

15. Report and Update by the HO‘'OKAHUA HAWAI‘l STANDING COMMITTEE of their Meeting
Held on July 24, 2024

a. Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on the Destination Management Action Plan
Evaluation Report Findings by Pacific Research and Evaluation (PRE)

b. Presentation of DBEDT’s Spring 2024 Resident Sentiment Survey by Chris Kam of
Omnitrak Group

This agenda item was to be deferred to a subsequent meeting.

16. Report and Update by the BUDGET, FINANCE, AND CONVENTION CONVENTION CENTER
STANDING COMMITTEE of their Meeting Held on July 16, 2024
a. Motion, Presentation, Discussion, and Action on HTA’s Financial Reports for April and
May 2024

21



Chair Hannemann asked the Chair of the Budget, Finance, and Convention Convention Center
Standing Committee, Mr. Arakawa, to present this item.

Mr. Arakawa asked the Board’s permission to submit reports for approval for three separate
months. He stated that the BFCC committee had thoroughly reviewed all the reports and
attachments.

Mr. Arakawa proposed a motion to approve the financial reports for April and May 2024. He
informed Board members that these reports had been fully discussed during the BFCC
meetings. Mr. Arakawa asked Vice President in Charge of Finance Isaac Choy to comment.

Mr. Choy stated that the BFCC Committee had recommended approval by the full Board. Mr.
Arakawa asked Mr. Kishi to explain how these financial reports related to the budget. Mr. Kishi
explained that finances were either on budget or the budget had been adjusted to comply with
the law and contracts. Board members were supplied with detailed figures in their information
packets, and the financial reports were voted on during the May and June BFCC Committee
meetings.

There were no questions.

Mr. Gionson conducted the roll call vote, and the motion was carried unanimously.

b. Motion, Presentation, Discussion, and Action on Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Allocations

Mr. Arakawa proposed a motion to approve the 2024 Financial Year (FY24) allocations.

Mr. Choy added that the large paper with which Board members had been supplied was
important because it contained information that Sen. Dela Cruz would request. Sen. Dela Cruz
would ask about the differences between the actual and budgeted amounts, which were shown
on the schedule. This would not be permitted during the 2025 Financial Year (FY25). This report
was to be submitted to the legislature every month and was provided beforehand.

There were no questions from Board members or the online audience.

Mr. Gionson conducted the roll call vote, and the motion was carried unanimously.

c. Motion, Presentation, Discussion, and Action on the Hawai‘i Convention Convention
center’s April, May, and June Financial Report and Update on the Hawai‘i Convention
Convention center’s 6-Year Repair and Maintenance Plan

Mr. Arakawa proposed a motion to approve the HCC financial report and update on the repair
and maintenance plan for April, May, and June 2024.

22



He pointed out that this presentation had been discussed and approved during the May, June,
and July BFCC Committee meetings.

The General Manager of the HCC, Ms. Teri Orton, stated that her presentation would consist of
brief highlights of the financial situation of the Convention Center, along with a summary of
capital improvement projects since these would be voted on.

Ms. Orton informed Board members that the Convention Center had ended FY24 with seven
events in June, including one Citywide event and six local events. Highlights had been the
meeting of the American Society of Plant Biologists with 1,400 participants and the Festival of
Pacific Arts and Culture, FestPAC, which, while not classified as a citywide event, gave the
impression of one with its weeklong activities. Ms. Orton stated that seeing plans come to life
in the exhibit halls had been rewarding. She thanked Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana and his team for their hard
work.

During FY24 the Convention Center had a gross revenue of $28.9 million, $10.4 million higher
than budgeted, with a net income of $3.4 million, which was $8.7 million better than budgeted.
$1.5 million of revenue had come from interest earned on government treasury obligations that
yielded higher returns than budgeted.

FY24 had been the third year in its history that the Convention Center had posted a positive
bottom line, saving the State $8.9 million in subsidy for FY24. Ms. Orton thanked her team for
their collective efforts. The just-ended FY24 had been very busy, and FY25 was expected to be
equally busy.

The 21 Citywide events that the Hawai‘i Visitor and Convention Bureau (HVCB) had brought to
the Convention Center had generated $390.9 million in economic impact and $45.7 million in
tax for the State of Hawai'i.

Ms. Orton reminded Board members of the importance of Citywide business to the Convention
Center’s financial success. She stated that the right market mix of association and corporate
business was vital. During FY24, the Convention Center hosted the following four corporate
events:

Best Western which generated $1.5 million over the course of a weeklong event

Applied Materials, generating $1.3 million.

Global Life, almost $400.000,

Capricorn, $200,000.

The Convention Center team had realized that the recipe for success was to diversify. Citywide
events drove tax and stimulated the economy, but it was essential not to forget local business
because Citywide events could not fill every calendar day. The work of the local sales team was
vital since they filled in the gaps with local events, ranging from sports to festivals and concerts.
The team intended for the Convention Center to be used for more than just meetings,

23



conventions, and incentives. During FY24, HVCB provided a good mix of local business. Ms.
Orton thanked the team for their support and congratulated them on achieving this result
despite all the leaks in the building. They had often held discussions with meeting planners
about rooms that would not be available. It was not easy to take six to ten rooms out of
inventory during an event. Ms. Orton was grateful for the support of legislators and the HTA to
obtain 6$4 million to repair the roof.

Mr. Arakawa asked whether the mix of events was being emulated by other convention centers
and she replied that her boss was planning to highlight HCC at the upcoming global conference.
Ms. Orton was to speak at the conference about their success and the range of events hosted.

Ms. Orton informed Board members that the Convention Center was expanding into provision
of indoor sports and had bought equipment to begin offering immersive experiences. The plan
was to roll out an immersive winter holiday experience on Black Friday, which would run
through the new year. The Convention Center had recently bought 45 pickleball courts.

The HCC team used different business models to generate revenue for the Convention Center
and the State. The Convention Center was a role model for ASM Global and would be
highlighted during the upcoming annual global conference in August.

The return on investment (ROI) for the Convention Center was $14.64 for the State. At one
time, the ROI had reached the $23-S25 range, but that was when many more corporate events
took place. However, the Convention Center made a positive return for every dollar invested by
the State in terms of the economic impact of Citywide events.

Ms. Orton reviewed several recent and forthcoming events. During August, the Convention
Center was to host the Na Hoku Hanohano Awards and the Pokémon World Championship, a
very large offshore event with an expected attendance of more than 50,000. The Convention
Center was also to host, for the second year running, the Made in Hawai‘i Festival with 60,000
attendees. The report provided a list of local and Citywide events scheduled for the next three
months.

Ms. Orton informed Board members that the HCC had recently been awarded Hawai‘i Green
Business Award for sustainability initiatives. She also noted that the Convention Center’s
carbon offset program had planted 371 legacy trees to date and has accounted for the offset of
359.31 metric tonnes of CO;.

Ms. Orton presented highlights of the repair and maintenance program, noting that the exterior
of the building was being repainted with a green trim. The detailed report contained
photographs of the changes and lists of other projects being executed. The report also
contained details of the 6-year capital improvement plan with completion dates and cash flow
details. In addition, the report contained a list of all the projects completed since 2020.

Ms. Orton reminded Board members that the Convention Center would be partially closed in

24



2026 to conduct the rooftop repair project. With the assistance of HVCB, the team has been
contacting clients scheduled for 2026 to make alternative arrangements. Half of these clients
had opted to reschedule their events in future years, and the remainder had decided to remain
in the State and use headquarters hotels to continue their programs in 2026.

The building would still be open at weekends, mostly for local events such as festivals, concerts,
and sporting events, which would not necessitate a pause in construction. It was important that
the construction project should not be elongated and should be completed during 2026.

VP Choy was spearheading the design and development phase for the rooftop project, and it
was on time and budget.

There were no questions from Board members.

For the benefit of new Board members, Mr. Choy explained that the HTA and HCC accounts
were audited annually, and the figures could be relied upon.

House Tourism Chair Sean Quinlan was part of the online audience of the Board session but had
no questions.

Ms. Diane had an online question, but she could not communicate. Mr. Arakawa reminded her
she could submit her question during the subsequent meeting.

Mr. Gionson conducted the roll call vote, and the motion was carried unanimously.

d. Motion, Presentation, Discussion, and Action on Fiscal Year 2025 Hawai‘i Tourism
Authority Operating Budget

Mr. Arakawa said the item had been recommended and approved by the Branding Standing
Committee and BFCC in multiple meetings. There will be three motions connected with the
agenda item.

Mr. Arakawa made motion one:

The HTA Board of directors to approve the FY2025 budget in the amount of $63 million as
presented and detailed in the company budget documents in packet item 16d. Mr. Arakawa
made a motion, and Ms. Agas seconded. There is a 10% restriction. Mr. Choy said the state
government budget and finance department restricts every general funded department by
10%. 5% permanent and 5% temporary. It is for all general funded departments. Mr. Miyasato
said previously that they were not subject to general fund as they had special funding through
the TAT, but that would be for another conversation. Ms. Paishon asked what the budget for
2024 was. Mr. Arakawa said the difference between this year and 2024 was that the legislature
did not give them a budget, so they asked the governor. They asked for $64 million, but they

25



received $60 million. Mr. Ka‘ana‘ana would elaborate more after the meeting. Mr. Gionson did
the roll call, and the motion passed unanimously.

Chair Hannemann mentioned the second motion. He made a motion that the HTA Board of
Directors approve the U.S. fall market saturation in the amount of $1,666,667 from FY25 and
BLI 321 as presented and detailed in the accompanying budget documents in Meeting Packet
item 16d. Mr. Arakawa seconded the motion. Chair Hannemann said the campaign has been
with them since April 2024. They have been discussing this for months, and two committees
have vetted it. The mayor of Maui and Gov. Green have an aligned interest in this and are
prepared to join the group. Part and parcel of this is an opportunity to participate and be
present at a game between the L.A. Rams and the San Francisco 49ers, their first home game at
the L.A. stadium. The L.A. Rams came to the island, and it was HTA funded, so there is a growing
love from the Rams for the island. They have also raised $450,000 for Maui. He acknowledged
some people on the call and asked them to give comments, two individuals who have been
strong advocates for the industry. He called on Keith, a long-time visitor industry executive. He
asked Mr. Keith Vieira to share a few thoughts.

Mr. Vieira mentioned that the booking pace on Maui was a real challenge. Some of the larger
companies are the frequent travel programs from Mariott, Hilton, etc. They are asking to move
forward with $1.5 million. Post-fires, Red Cross, etc., stayed in hotels during the disaster; about
250,000 room nights were generated for the hotels at not-bad rates. They are all almost gone
by now. Besides having the challenge of no booking pace for next year, they will have to fill
250,000 - 300,000 room nights on Maui that were filled previously by that type of business. If
that is not met, it will result in a $40 million loss in taxes to the State, just the hotel portion.
With everything else, it comes to about a $67 million hit. The $1.5 million they are trying to get
to address that is a good start, but it needs to be higher. It should also be San Francisco because
the Bay Area is number two, following L.A. Something extra has to be done in the current year
to compensate for the loss. Part of the reason for getting the marketing span is because they
were continually hearing from guests that they had a great time when they visited, but they
were still afraid of whether it was appropriate to celebrate in Maui. There are still concerns that
celebrating will be disrespectful.

Chair Hannemann said those were compelling figures and thanked him for the presentation.
Mr. Vieira said they need to align, and then they can go to the companies and get their

resources to join.

Chair Hannemann introduced Ms. Angela Vento, a former chair at the Maui Hotel and Lodging
Association. They have raised the most money for charity walks in Maui.

26



Ms. Vento said she started her career in 1989. In 2004, she had her first general manager job
and has always worked collaboratively with Mr. Vieira. From the Maui Hotel & Lodging
Association’s perspective, they have been meeting with the mayor since October 2023. They
spoke about being supportive and helping families recover. They have been in contact with the
mayor for the campaign. 96% of their business in Maui comes from the West Coast. She
reiterated what Mr. Vieira said about customers being unsure whether they are welcome in
Maui. She believes that saturation will help amplify the message that everyone is welcome.
They want to ensure a good holiday season. They are concerned about employees and want to
keep them employed and working. Occupancy during the summer is about 20% down
compared to what they have traditionally been. Hotels in Maui are running on 60%. The
message amplified by private partnership overlain on top is the only way they can recover. This
initiative was done in 2009 to help recover from the financial crisis, and it was one of the most
successful campaigns. They need a unified message. They need a statewide message to help
bring back customers who have gone to Mexico and Latin America. All her colleagues were
supportive and asked the HTA to help them. They are about 25% behind the pace for all the
hotels in Maui. Group numbers are lagging. She said her company is the largest hotel company.
Their CEO moved his meeting from Japan to Maui. They worked in Lahaina, and they went to
the high school. They are bringing their board meetings to the island in February. Having
programs on the island is something needed. Their company and other brands are supporting
the initiative and making this a successful market so they can do the same in other cities soon.

Chair Hannemann thanked Ms. Vento for their ongoing commitment to the State.

Mr. White supported this but said that $1.5 million is a lot to come from the State, and often,
the public feels that is all the money being spent, but that is not the case. Everyone needs to
understand that if the HTA puts money into this program and brings other players to the table,
such as the airlines and hotels, it will help pace with funding. The value of this is that when
additional dollars are added to the pot, it can be a very successful promotion. He would like to
show how everyone is doing their part and take it to the Board and the larger community. Chair
Hannemann thanked Ms. Vento and Mr. Vieira.

Mr. Gionson did the roll call and the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Miyasato made motion number three:

He moved that the HTA Board of Directors approve the following programmatic request for
FY25, $5,556 for the Korea RFP transition from budget line item 324 and $594,444 for the Japan
incremental budget line item 323. The total amount of $600,000 is presented and detailed in
the accompanying budget documents and Meeting Packet item 16d. Mr. Arakawa seconded the
motion. Mr. Gionson made the roll call, and the motion passed unanimously.

27



e. Motion, Discussion, and Action Regarding the Fiscal Year 2025 Hawai‘i Convention
Convention center (HCC) Operating and Sales and Marketing Budgets

Mr. Choy recommended an amendment to the motion. It is only for the operating budget. Mr.
Arakawa made a motion to approve the FY25 HCC operating budget, which was discussed at
the prior committee meeting and recommended for approval by the BFCC. There were no
guestions. Mr. Gionson made the roll call, and the motion was approved unanimously. He
noted that Ms. Agas had to leave in five minutes.

17. Report and Update by the BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE of their Meeting Held on
July 23, 2024

a. Presentation and/or Discussion on Global Support Services for Brand Management
and Marketing

Mr. Miyasato said that refocusing their efforts as part of the committee to make decisions to
bring to the full Board is coming together.

Ms. Kaho‘ohanohano said in the Meeting Packet for agenda 17, there is a minor adjustment in
the second slide. The updated Packet is on the website. She introduced Mr. Eslinger and Ms.
Imai.

Ms. Imai spoke about Global Support Services. She mentioned exciting additions to the team.
All the marketing services are applicable to all of HTA's GMTs. Mr. Eslinger said that without the
wealth of data, they could not synthesize it as needed. He thanked everyone for their hard
work. Key areas for the GSS are tracking visitor trends, profiling segmentation, the MMGY, etc.
and many other companies they work with. They take all the information and use it whether in
presentations, for the GMTs, or for the partners, really focusing on the data and using it
appropriately. They are taking requests and questions and reporting them out effectively. Once
DBEDT publishes the annual report for the year-end of Calendar Year 2023 they will take the
information and put it in PDFs or handouts, front and back, for the Japan traveler, the Oceania
traveler, etc.

The second half of their focus is on air route development. They are in a phase of air service
stabilization. They are seeing reductions in frequencies using L.A as an example. They are also
seeing reductions in the secondary non-stop to neighbor islands. The West is important to Maui
and the neighbor islands. They do air service grids, air service changes, a week-over-week
analysis of what has been added or pulled etc. They also see how many people visit each airport
by country of origin daily. The HTA and HTUSA GMTs are having conversations with the various

28



airlines for in-depth conversations. He will see ANA again in a few weeks. As part of the
contract, they proposed working with an air service development team working with the HTA
before the pandemic. The HTA engaged Brad Defiore to help articulate a strategy and a broad
framework to provide direction on opportunities to move forward. Number one is the Maui
recovery, which is down 20% non-stop seats. Second is long-haul markets focused on
international markets, whether it's Taiwan, China, etc., and being able to broaden with the new
aircraft technology out there. The third area is the Alaskan potential merger so that they are on
top of what they need to be aware of.

Ms. Imai spoke about Knowledge Bank, the digital asset management system that they manage
on behalf of the HTA. Suzie from the staff manages this. The HTA has two brand documents,
one of which is the Hawaiian Island Brand Guidelines. There is the Ma‘ema‘e toolkit, and they
are always looking for new ways to make it more efficient and usable so users can find out what
they want. She spoke about social media support services for all the GMTs. This includes the
tools the HTA provides all the contractors that they share. Sprout is the enterprise platform
that all HTA contractors use to schedule and launch their social assets. Tint is a user-generated
management tool used to get permission to use other people's content to host on the HTA
social platforms. The GoHawaii.com site is managed, hosted, and managed by Miles
Partnership, which has a partnership with them. They train everyone to make updates on their
own. There is also a system where you can go in and request assistance if you have larger
requests for the website. Mr. Miyasato said they should end up with one site.

18. Report of the Governance Study Permitted Interaction Group
Chair Hannemann deferred this item.
19. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

o Lhollund/tipe

Sheillane Reyes
Recorder

29



08

Presentations by HTA
Community Program Partners



* - -

August 31sta : ¥ . .

Lel's Shine Togor’

Okinawan Festival by the Hawaii United Okinawa Association (HUOA




41st Okinawan Festival — Highlight Video

Video by: @Bluemingfilms




Sponsorship Request

Hawaii Umted Okinawa Association

* Request: — Sponsorship for the 42nd Okinawan Festival
* Investment levels: $50,000, $25,000, $10,000, $5,000, $2,500

.4
N

 Sponsorship Package Highlights:

* Media placement during Okinawan Festival promotions
* Logo on all social media posts, website, and event (55,000 and above)

* Advertisement in our Uchinanchu Newsletter — Festival Special 20410 to our sponsors:

« Marketing booth (optional) HAWALT TOURISM,

AUTHORITY

Flainbow~  ZIPPY'S

CPB Foundation  curomacrAPHNY . e 5@"

 How else can we better partner withyou?  LPD7ET PITTAREEREER NI s

* Promotional giveaways (optional)

* VIP access, seating, and parking

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Don Quijote 6 HAWAIIGAS - e PREMIER
o THE CLEAN ENERGY COMPANY Hawaiian Telcom e

JjmB o000

Securitas

Perfect moments, always




Hawaii United Okinawa Association

www.huoa.org

* 501(c)(3) non-profit organization established in 1951

* Mission to promote, preserve, and perpetuate the Okinawan culture in Hawaii S sy P
~ 2024.Senior Health & Fitness Fair
e Serves over 40,000 members of Okinawan ancestry in Hawaii - “* . —

|

e Operates the Hawaii Okinawa Center in Waipio — 1.4-acre lot, 20,000 sf Events hall
* Operates the Hawaii Okinawa Plaza Commercial Building — 2-acre lot 20,000 sf
building. New Starbucks is open for business (ground lease).

* Active organization with large community events throughout the year

Honolulu Festival 2023 Annual Children’s Day Camp Legacy Honorees 2024



http://www.huoa.org/

Hawaii & Okinawa, Japan

Strong and established connection to Okinawa prefecture in Japan.

Annual “aisatsu” good-will visit to Okinawa and HUOA President greets the Okinawa

Governor, various government leaders, Okinawa business leaders, and cultural partners.

Participation in the World Uchinanchu Festival in Okinawa
* Up to 5,000 Hawaii-Okinawans travel and participate
Annual Hawaii/ Okinawa Student Exchange — 30+ years running
HUOA helps maintain Sister-State relationship between Hawaii & Okinawa

* Okinawa is similar in size, population, economies, and synergies w/ Hawaii

« NN
el

R
H ACRTOE AISSOEEE ACH

H
GV ERRY (BT SRPENDANEEOIHHE

S NN BRIBEITAD ¥ IESIRES A

BT [SHUSACS ENEN « N UINSE  onoSHIbEEEE A

BB C IR AINN

&

HERE C RSB -
B
($2)

offHONe  \— 1y EOREOIIAMRE NINSEBST  IT

SEINCEE BTN JENPIMEE OGOy HOPWERHRIHON IR

(DL « PR
et 253 WEeEY W

TECFHEEAMIORNRG |

2024

I

T A BRIBEBRRIA

H

04FDFFFNERET D (EHhD) JYa—r - &
FEBER,. TSR - RRER, 752
- A\ RAER, HEEBTFEHR=15H. @\ -

B e SRETE YIRS Hhob B

TR 1 LAt
DBEZELE WABIEBIZIY #&H
£C1TRA-QIR265 @ % i 8 &
GEALBBLrgt LD 8D
ZE 8O ARBAREY il 5 ¥R & L
EﬁBlﬁME@ﬁ%ﬁ%Z%év%
EEC2hs2E5kkr@ . SELE
AR5 /JEBEZLSVWLOPEgREETF
BRHELROXAT "Wy BDSESE
DEEELN LT xR | £L B
LZREBEBICE *VRVWEE OB
2EEDINY =HAEREREF °
BT X80 77D TAE1 w

@©

visit with Okinawan

2

overnor




Yuimaaru Campaign for Maui

* HUOA donates $672,000 to Maui Strong Fund to assist with recovery relief for the victims and survivors of the 2023
Lahaina & Kula wildfires

* HUOA's sister organization, Okinawa Hawai’i Kyokai coordinated fundraising efforts in Okinawa to illustrate a long
held and closely held Okinawan value, “yuimaaru” — communities supporting one another, especially in times of

need

*  Maui News Now feature:

* https://mauinow.com/2024/08/16/hawai‘i-united-okinawa-association-donates-672000-to-maui-strong-fund/

¥90,000,000.




Pivot to virtual during the Pandemic

Continued virtual programming throughout the pandemic

*2020 & 2021 VOF: est. 60,000 & 42,000 viewers respectively globally.
* HTA was a title sponsor for both years — showing their continued faith in HUOA

* HUOA kept our members engaged & connected through the pandemic w/ weekly live
stream programming

*Other virtual programming includes:
* Yuntaku Live — weekly talk-story program with Hawaii Okinawa leaders.
* Uchinanchu no Hi
* Ireino Hi

* Installation Banquet & Uchinanchu of the Year

“Uchinanchu no Hi” — Live Streaming Program “Yuntaku Live” - weekly live stream program with
Broadcasted w/ live global audience! talk-story program

ANCHY
OCTOBER 29, 2021

7:00 PM (HST)
YOUTUBE
FACEBOOK

o
OKINAWAN FESTIVAL

UNITED STATES ARGENTINA

KAWAIl

W AU f

60,000+ VIEWERS
FROM ALL OVER THE WORLD

PERU, BRAZIL, INDIA, MEXIGO, SOUTH KOREA

GANADA, AUSTRALIA, INDONESIA, GERMANY, UNITED KINGDOM

SINGAPORE, VIETNAM, NEW ZEALAND, PHILIPPINES, GUAM, TAIWAN, SPAIN, THAILAND
FRANGE, CUBA, TURKEY, SAUDI ARABIA, ETHIOPIA, HUNGARY
DENMARK, PUERTO RICO, ITALY, HONG KONG

UCHINANGRU



42" Okinawan Festival

* August 31 & September 1, 2024 (Labor Day Weekend)
* One of the largest ethnic festivals in the State of Hawaii

e First Okinawan Festival started at McCoy Pavilion in 1981, later at Kapiolani Park.

e Okinawan culture, food, performances, and “Uchinanchu Aloha”
e 45,000 - 65,000 visitors annually
3,600 - 4,000 volunteers

* We welcome volunteers from your organizations too!

o RS 5
‘< ? Y

By Cliff Kimirra, ~

~

For more information go to: www.okinawanfestival.com | Phot




HI NOW TAKEOVER OKINAWAN FESTIVAL WEEK!

Okinawan Festival featured on HI NOW leading up to the Festival
Sponsor logos on promotional spot

Live every day on KGMB, K5, YouTube, HNN Facebook from
3-4 PM

Segments posted on HI Now Facebook and HINowDaily.com

15 sec promo through week leading up to Festival featuring
HTA Logo.

2024 - 15-sec promo spot:
https://vimeo.com/998421811/93cf6181b7?share=copy



https://vimeo.com/998421811/93cf6181b7?share=copy

Hl Now Takeover Okinawan Festival Week!
August 25-30, 2024 | Media Schedule

Live every day on KGMB, K5, YouTube, HNN Facebook from 3-4 PM

Segments posted on HI Now Facebook and HINowDaily.com
Sunday, Aug 25 - Sunrise Interview with Frances Nakachi Kuba, 42nd Annual Okinawan Festival Chair

Monday, Aug 26 — All about andagi! Live cooking demonstration

Tuesday, Aug 27 — Pigs from the Sea story & Hawaii’s post-war relief effort to Okinawa
Wednesday, Aug 28 — Shopping at Okinawan Festival & Okinawan FEASTival

Thursday, Aug 29 — Okinawan dance & sanshin - kachashii dance lesson

Friday, Aug 30 — Ready for Okinawan Festival! Live from the Hawaii Convention Center. < 3




2023 OKINAWAN FESTIVAL - MEDIA ANALYTICS

Mention Analytics

Mentions by Media Type

‘l\

126

Mentions

® Online+Print @ TV
@ YouTube ® Twitter
@ Facebook @ Instagram

Publicity by Media Type

| ‘
$79352

Publicity

® Online+Print @ TV
® YouTube @ Facebook
@ Instagram

CE Total National TV Audience
243,302

@ Total Online + Print Audience
567,276

Total Social Followers
# 3,494 397

Total Number of Clips 126

Total National TV Publicity
USD $23,469

Audience by Media Type

|~‘

4304975

Audience

L |

@ Online+Print @ TV
@ YouTube ® Twitter
@ Facebook @ Instagram

Total Local TV Audience

243,302

Total Online + Print Publicity

USD $19,804

Total Social Publicity
USD $36,079

Total Local TV Publicity
USD $23,469




429 Okinawan Festival Map

HAWAII UNITED OKINAWA ASSOCIATION

) o T e L ]

« ' E!-,__a Vay .# "..
“lu i A ( “,_:'\ ‘a _MLHT:SUR" 2 .(@ 't"‘::; g




ANDAGI LINE - PHOTO OPS




0 Y Y ¥
_._kumtﬁrm\“.\k J B
7 > @

FO2—v=

. .

ey x
p—L7 /7 N Iz 4
S acm—s o -_
27—~ O

= y e

I N . f
Okinawan Festival by the Hawaii United Okinawa Association (HUOA)

Mahalo!
Deebiru!

https://www.okinawanfestival.com




11

Report and Update by the
BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE of their
Meetings Held on August 19, 2024 and
August 27, 2024



11a

Discussion and Action on
Sports Opportunities for FY 2025



l_-tAWAl’I TOURISM

AUTHORITY

STAFF REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Prepared by: Kalani Kaanaana, Trishia Mendoza

August 14, 2024

REPORT:
Agenda #5: Presentation, Discussion, and Action on Sports Opportunities for FY25

HTA Staff is recommending several sports partnerships for Board approval. The request is
detailed below, and additional information for each partnership is included as an attachment to
this staff report.

This report also includes other sports partnerships HTA supports through its Signature Events
and Community Enrichment Programs that have occurred or will occur in 2024.

Next, the HTA staff recommends hiring a sports consultant to support the development of a
revised sports strategy, prospect new partnerships in alignment with that strategy, and support
fulfillment of the agreements entered into as part of the scope.

Lastly, to reiterate our existing Board approved Sports Strategy, these partnerships should:

e “Take the lead in protecting and enhancing Hawai‘i’s globally competitive brand in a way
that is coordinated, authentic, and market-appropriate.”

e To take more of a partnership-focused approach over the next three years rather than a
traditional event strategy.

e (learly identify pillars of partnerships and the metrics by which they will be evaluated

e Currently do not have the facilities to compete for high-profile events as in years past

¢ Incorporate more international partnerships to broaden our portfolio while achieving our
mandate to generate a positive economic return by teaching target visitors through their
preexisting affinity for local-market leagues and teams

e Align the Hawaiian Islands with the most popular team in our key source markets to allow
us to stay front of mind for new and returning travelers

FACTS:

Staff Recommended Opportunities in FY2025 for Board Approval:
*All pending SPO Approval

Partnership Amount Procurement Method
Los Angeles Clippers $750,000 Procurement Exemption

August 14, 2024 2



PGA Tour Events $2,038,850 Procurement Exemption
LPGA Lotte Championship $250,000 Procurement Exemption
World Surf League $300,000 Procurement Exemption
UH- Big West Tournament $167,000 CON 24003 Ends 12/31/26
Partnership

HTA Sports Consultant $100,000 RFQ

TOTAL: $3,605,850

Other HTA-Supported Sports Events in CY2024:

* Administered by Kilohana and not needing HTA Board Approval

Partnership Amount Procurement Method
Honolulu Marathon $250,000 RFP — Signature Events
2024 VinFast IRONMAN $300,000 RFP — Signature Events
Polynesian Football Hall of Fame $155,000 RFP — Signature Events
Maui Invitational $230,000 RFP — Signature Events
Diamond Head Classic & $175,000 RFP — Signature Events
Hawai‘i Bowl

Na Wahine O Ke Kai Canoe $100,000 RFP — Signature Events
Race

Moloka‘i Hoe Canoe Race $100,000 RFP — Signature Events
2024 International Va‘a $75,000 RFP — Signature Events
Federation World Sprints

Championships

The EDDIE Big Wave $50,000 RFP — Signature Events
Invitational in Memory of Eddie *Event did not run, Funds Returned
Aikau

2024 Duke Kahanamoku Ocean $65,000 RFP — Signature Events
Festival

Moloka‘i Holokai Ho‘olaule‘a $25,000 RFP — Statewide CEP

*Moloka‘i, Maui

6" Annual Garden Island Boogie $23,000 RFP — Statewide CEP
Board Classic & 16™ Annual *Kaua'i, O‘ahu

Hubb Keiki Fest

2024 Kaua‘i Marathon and Half $40,000 RFP — Kaua‘i CEP
Marathon

AccesSurf's Hawai‘i Adaptive $40,000 RFP — O‘ahu CEP
Surfing Championships

Annual Maui Marathon and Half $30,000 RFP — Maui CEP
Marathon

2024 Hawaiian International $25,000 RFP — Hawai‘i Island CEP
Billfish Tournament *Cancelled Event, Funds Returned
Queen Lili‘uokalani Canoe Race $25,000 RFP — Hawai‘i Island CEP
August 14, 2024 2




3rd Annual King Kamehameha's $25,000 RFP — Hawai‘i Island CEP
Awesome Athletes Inclusive
Canoe Race

TOTAL: $1,733,000

e Summary:
o 2024 Signature Events: 10 Events, $1,500,000
o 2024 Community Enrichment Program Events: 8 Events, $233,000

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:
e The proposed expenditures are within the legislatively approved FY25 Budget from
BEDI15.

e The 10% restriction from B&F to all BLIs of BED115 will be accounted for from the
Sports Opportunity Fund (BLI 346, $1,500,00), including Signature Events. The table
below reflects this reduction, hence the $768,19 that is available for partnerships.

e Ifapproved, the proposed expenditures would be accounted for in their appropriate BLIs,
which are also listed below. This allows us to accurately track the amounts we have spent

on each over time.
e Below are the details of budget implications by BLI:

BLI BLI Title FY 25 Budget Proposed Budget

Amount Expenditures Remaining
Available

312 PGA Tour Contracts $2,038,850 $2,038,850 -

343 LPGA Lotte $250,000 $250,000 -

Championship
378 UH Big West $167,000 $167,000 -
Partnership
346 Sports Opportunities $1,654,525 $1,050,000 $604,525
World Surf League - $300,000
BLI 374

LA Clippers - $750,000 BLI 376

346 Sports Opportunity $768,192 $100,000 $668,192

Fund
(Reduced $1,500,000 budget by
10% B&F Restriction for all
BEDI115 BLIs - $731,808)

Sports Consultant - $100,000

TOTAL: $4,878,567 $3,605,850 $1,272,717

RECOMMENDATIONS:

e The HTA Board of Directors approves the expenditure in the amount of $3,605,850 in
FY25 funds from the corresponding Budget Line Items (BLI) for the programs noted
below:

August 14, 2024 2




August 14,2024

Partnership Amount BLI

2024 HTA x LA Clippers $750,000 376

2024 PGA Tour Events $2,038,850 312

LPGA Lotte Championship $250,000 343

World Surf League $300,000 374

UH- Big West Tournament $167,000 378

Partnership

HTA Sports Consultant $100,000 346

TOTAL: $3,605,850




13

Report and Update by the
BUDGET, FINANCE, AND CONVENTION CENTER
STANDING COMMITTEE of their Meetings Held on
August 6, 2024, August 20, 2024,
and August 26, 2024



13c

Discussion and Action on the Hawai’i
Convention Center’s July 2024 Financial
Report and Update on the Hawai‘i Convention
Center’s 6-Year Repair and Maintenance Plan



S
S—
QL
4
@
L&)
Q.
-

N
-
N
>
=
S

-~
S
S
ud
o
Q
rm
5 =
N
R
2
d
7,
5
S
5
I

GLOBAL



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2024 FY 2023
Variance
Reforecast Budget Actual Actual

Fa::|||t\r Number of

] Events
Facility O ti
acility Operating $1,562,500 $22,859,800
] Revenue
Facility Other Income $188,500 $1,608,200
Facility Total Revenue $24,468,000
|Facility Operati ' ‘
acility Operating -$2,060,100 -$27,486,600
|Expenses
Facility Net 0 -$3,018,600

|Income/(Subsidy)

Local S&M Operating
] Expenses

HCC Net
|Income/(Subsidy)

-$60,600 -$1,603,300

-$369,700 -$4,621,900

$22,619,600
$1,548,800
$24,168,400
-$27,410,400
-$3,242,000
-$1,603,300

-$4,845,300

$240,200

$59,400
$299,600
-$76,200
$223,400

SO

$27,278,800
$1,616,200
$28,895,000
-$25,495,600
$3,399,400
-$1,036,600

$2,362,800

$14,310,800
$135,700
$14,446,500
-$18,412,200
-$3,965,700
-$959,400

-$4,925,100

GLOBAL



HCC Revenue + State Revenue
+Tax Revenue

=56.0M

HCC Expense + HVCB MCI
Expense =S2.5M

ROI = For every dollar spent,
$2.36 returned to the State

FYTD 2025 ROl CW’s FYTD
07.24 $2.36 (1)
FY 2024 ROI
07.23-06.24 $14.64 (21)
FY 2023 ROI
07.22-06.23 $4.19 (7)
(ACAA



REPORT - PACE - CW - DEFINITES ON THE BOOKS - FY

Created By: Test User
Created On:  07/01/2024

Fiscal ¥ear: Contract Room Block Begin Total Bookings Total Contract Rooms Total Attendees Total EEI Value Tax Generation
2024 21 116650 36500 $300,944.353.03 S45 740 489 30
2025 17 109834 E0350 $355,606,685.23 541 ,605,982.17 I
I 11 124183 ELETTI SO0, 000, 50008 $37,6757 435507
2027 & G054 28200 $205,714 043.53 524,068, 543.09
2028 5 25111 17200 5§99 066,453.12 $11,590,775.02
2029 1 3031 3200 $18,913,205.09 52,212 845.00
2030 2 14274 a500 559 868,034 80 57,004 560.07
2031 4 TE5RS 23000 $157,992 29B8.37 $18,485,098.91
2033 1 19550 E500 $41,075,194.39 54 805 797.74
2036 1 40829 F0OD 5§53,244 980.15 $6,220 662 .68
Grand Totals &9 590581 257250 %1,704,454,607.27 £199,421,189.05

FY 25

Total Bookings

Total Contract Rooms
Total Attendees

Total EEI Value

Total Tax Generation

Source: July 2024 Meet Hawai‘i Pace “Definites on the Books FY” Report

109834
60350
$355,606,685.23
$41,605,982.17

M

GLOBAL




 Na Hoku Hanohano Awards, Aug 3, 1,000 attendees
 Pokemon World Championship, Aug 16-18, Est. 50,000 + attendees(CW)
 Made in Hawai‘i Festival, Aug 23-25, 60,000 attendees

FESTIVAL

<y
A1 Foop INDUSTRY AS°

GLOBAL



Okinawan Festival, Aug 31-Sept 1, 50,000 attendees
Comic Con Honolulu, Sept 6-8, 8,000 attendees

154th American Fisheries Society Annual Meeting, Sept 12-20,

1,500 attendees (CW)
PBX Hawai‘i, Oct ‘\ 2 OOO attzendees

GF3

American Fisheries Society
September 15-19, 2024
Honolulu

GLOBAL



Total # of Local Total # of
Events Citywides TQCh N et
indo-pacific
AU gU St 202 4 1 2 2 October 22-24, 2024 L] ~

American Fisheries Society
September 2024 9 1

September 15-19, 2024
Honolulu

October 2024 16 3

. ""“\W 0%

ORI
o

HONOLULU HI
October 6-11, 2024

GLOBAL




150 Got, 82 aighvar istinds

Aloka "
% " moNDAY 8/19/24
et

Gity Councif seeks Mu’:meulet
for downtown malls Wm
‘i
QoNali,, ! st oo

o Adue

THE PULSE OF PARADISE ~STARADVERTISER.COM
Resching 267,259 daily readtrs idondey Somunday - HAWANSTRONG

HAWAI‘I CONVENTION CENTER

Revenue
ramps up

The facility achieves its strongest financial
year ever while diversifying its business

—

Difon Gabriel
a role model for Mititani
and the next generation

sPORTS / 1

rtiser

Hawaiian
homestead
spending
plans still
in flux

sear play
forthe staie Department of Fawat
He

i the
hAASASTHEN revenue for the bukding
siace ASMG

he Hawalt Conven.  aver.

s best reveeiue per- hmn Ilm'nremmn
formancesincethe  of “cltywid
cester's opening in 1395,

ustry
larz :v—uu that

i

inconesaved $89 mlionin  tipke venues. as well as g

Teri Orton, comvention— of orporsts bisines ond o
d calbusi

and

business.
Over the past 12 mwncks
HCC hasted

primardy for developng home-
sccad ot fo- beneficiancs the
2 ey thach in

T recently shuffed pre-
Jected spending o develoy

Land that s sated for quckr de
veloperent bul oveht aeed extra
futurefunding to produce homa-
séead los,

Kall Watson, the sgency’s direc-
tor, on Thirsday brtefed i state:
House of Represeoticves panel
about DHHLS
plaa tospead
the histonc.
amount of

money appropek
ated by the Leg-

o funding s imed
al helpiu e ageacy speed up
amesandproduion

jgrasn, besicieta:

coding 1.3 year bt e 1 pey
for the s on vesiden-
i iural o pastoral lease:

ots,
DAL pnsto devopabcs
3605 Romesteads sp
Toughly B projects satewtde wth
s $l0 o ppropiion.
o s ol v
o ol DAL’ pending lan
clude mm.um(m fsdingto
ect on Maus and one on
Tiowah nd,puirg ack epend-
inglors project on O an per-
Faps developin: one project on
K o0 2 dillerent part o e
sl
“The Maui project. slated for 207
iz Wi ponoly ad
S8 ol cannked for e

123 million, DHAL swd in a0
eonailat the bulance ws shiltod
to pricritze other projects wh

Rt bots e s can be

Ploase see DHHL, A6

AB >> HONOLULU STAR-ADVERTISER >> MONDAY 8/19/24

REVENUE

Contined from Al

new business.

She said the state eco-
nomic impact and tax gener-
ation of the 21 citywides
0 $390.9 million
$45.7 million, respec-
wely. It also highlights the
correlation between stron-
ger financial results and the
right mix of citywides, and
association and corporate
events, which tend to spead
more on food and beverage
at the convention center
and the hotels where they
stay.

Orton said four corporate
events were part of the mix
this year at HCC, including
Best Western, which gener-
ated $1.5 million in gross
revenue: Applied Materials,
which generated $1.3 mi
Tio; AIL Global Life, which
generated S378,000; and
Capricom. which generated
$137,000. She said corporate
business tends to increase
revenue because it usually

includes opening and clos-

ing receptions and other big

foksambeverag cous Y THE NUMBERS

High-performing attendees  “Citywides,” the industry.

whose trips were paid for as  ferm for lunge events it

anh tend t

have fewer personal spend- — rulfiple vemies. anid

ing limits, Orton said. rowih in comporaie and
“When we h ” Tl b bot

with lour to five corporate stered performarice for

ewnh aluns( with business ihe Howaii anww!m

from and Center

Askan mm—lm segments,we 2024, which mnlhmugﬁ

generate more revenue at June.

the center, which reduces . 20

our state subsidy and still it 235

fulills our primary goal, = ."‘;::::‘ 25

whichis ta fill hotels,” she 40000 Lo

said. “H's the seeret sauce to f

o for eves > ;nul ‘economic
Orton said the center was Py mm"‘"“‘m

built to support viishore T )

business, which fills hatel ST i -

rooms. She said offshore il

business, which comes from  Sure #0C

outside Hawaii, always will
be the center's focus and
urpose. One of the bright-
est lights for fiscal year 2024
was FestI’AC, the 13th Festi-
val of Pacilic Avlﬁ&(l)h\lm
hicl d June 6-16 in

Orton said that's why an-
other contributing factor to
the center's success this
year was an increase in local

i k

Hawaii. Orton said the cen-
ter served as the main venue
for the event, which brought
about 2,200 delegates from
26 nations and attracted
100,000 attendees.

However, she said busi-
ness ebbs and flows clue to
recessions, pandemics and
natural calamities, including
the economy in the LS. and
abroad.

*ASM Global, the building
operator, took the approach

trategi
business plan for shortterm
business 1o help olfset the
expenses to keep the center
subsidy (rom the state o a
minimal,” she said. “Creat-
ing new market segments to
diversify our business at the
center has helped to gener-
ate revenue in times when
offshore business was not
strong.”

‘CRAIG Y. KONMA J CHOIMAGSTARNIVFRTSFR COM

AMM AQUING 7 S7PT.

Attop, sttendeesof the Pokemon World Champlonshipe ined up for foud Friday o

the Hawai'l Convention Center. Above, Val Teruya,

right, puts the finishing touch,

on  “hamagasa” aop the head of Seplh Knrods dusing the 2023 Okinawans Fesival

at the events facility.

purchasing volleyball and
‘basketball equipment in
2017, the center has hosted
over nine tournaments 3

be interactive trees and a
snowit forest and a section
with Christmas lights. There
will be a snow pit with balls

income was $808,245 with
gross revenue of more than
£16.05 milli

Economic Development and
Tourism. That was up 1.9%
from the same period in
2023

Orton said business after
2025 s slower, but the cen-
ter will use 2026 to repair its
teaky Toof, a 364 million proj-
ect that also includes install-
ing a shade covering so that
it can be used during day-
time sun or inchement
weather.

She said the sales team is
working hard to build busi-
ness in 2027 and beyond.

“More leads are coming
in, but we don't have as
much business on the
books. There are less than
10 citywides on the books
from 2027 onward,” she
said.

Orton said HCC is still on
the road to recovery irom

pandemic, but there are
positive sigos. For starters,
she said, the center is seeing
more inquiries and bookings

Orton said al

window for
1 Tt

year. where the kids can play.” i d
i, the Okinawan Festival,  Orton said HCC recently The center also is de that the center stillis com-— meetings.
Honolulu Festival, local purchased 45 pickleball ping ing back from a COVI-19- ly, the Book-
sportingevents andmore,  courts and will hostits first  Orton said she has lo- related drop inlargecon-  ing window was five to 10
Shie said over the past de- indoor pickleball tourna- cused on “creating ventions and meetings. Prior - years out. So the booking
cade, ASM Global has grown  ment io November, and has  business opportun and o COVID-19 the center was  window has shortened.
Iocal business to $13 million  another on the books for ~ opening the centertoour  averaging about 28 conven-  That's great forus because
anawally from $4 million. April. She said HCC also Tocal community”andon  tions per year, as compared  we need short-term busi-
“Opening the center to to partner with the “working closely with the with 21 this year. ness,” Orton said.
our local community as a Oahu Pickleball Assoclation  (Hawal'i Visitors and Con- She sald the goal now isto  Orton said another new
venue for business meel-  touse ts exhibithallsfor  vention Bureau) sales team  bring at least 25 to 28 city-  development is the acquisk
ings, concerts, parties, trade  open play. to diversify our offshore wides and four o five pieces tion of ASM Global by Leg-
shows and sporting events Orton said HCC also plans  business and " ends, wh roster
helps to fill the calendar to purchase immersive tech-  number of events they bring  the center. includes many top sports
where we don't have hlge nology equipment that will - tothe center.” Ortonsaid onthe whole  brands such as the Dallas
allow it to host its own im- Orton said Lhis year’s 2024 was agood year,and  Cowboys, Real Madrid,
ton said. “As the g('nmul mersive shows in the style  results were the third year — with HVCE now having a full  SoFi Stadium, One World
manager of the Hawa' Con- o( 'Chnde Monet: Thelm-  inthe decade since ASM sales force, 2025 is expected  Observatory. FC Barcelona,
vention Center, | have really ive Experience” and the  Global has managed HCC  to be another good year. University of Notre Dame,
al ways to uilize the ’\m(mgh Exubition: The um Ihe center has achieved  Through the frst six New York Yankees and Ry-

center ina 13 positive bot-  months of 1020 some der Cup, as well as leagues
way" which previously have mm line. She. ~u||d that in 241,253 vi and erties such as the

e added that ASM «come tothe center. 2017 the center achieved ‘waii by air toattend ameet-  NFL, MLB, NASCAR, PGA of
Global has seen suce “We are planning aholi-  net income of more than ingor convention or totake  America and FIFA World

i y i 0 $1.3 million and gross reve-  an incentive trip, according  Cup.

new sports segments at this year,” she sald. “It’s go-  nue of more than $17.5mil- o statistics from the state Shie said the acquisition is
the center She said since  ing to be amazing. There will Tion. I 2016 the center'snet  Department of Business,  expected to be completed in

Star Advertiser Coverage

BAL



* This is a first-of-its-kind Carbon Offset Program that provides meeting organizers with the

opportunity to offset the carbon footprint of their meeting.

e Participating events include: *E! HONOLULV FesTival
e 2024 Honolulu Festival (17 trees) As ofJune2q24
e 2024 Transpacific Volleyball Championship (10 trees) 371 :\.*:“,3:‘:‘2\
e Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc — Farwest Regional Conf (10 trees) HCC CARBON \x/ \\
e 2024 Sony Open Gala Dinner (9 trees) OFRSET

* NDIA 2024 Pacific Operational Science and Technology Conference (7 trees) PROGRAM LEGACY TREES
e CHEST 2023 (42 trees)

e 2023 International Conference on Machine 359 -31

TRy,
Learning (36 trees) ' MTCOz2e &
e 2023 Oki Festival (11
023 Okinawan Festival (11 trees) TOTAL CARBON

OFFSET
ICML
{ ~7AIl
“’Kk@&‘ﬁg?‘;‘“’lo v

International Conference
HONOLULU | OCTOBER 8-1

. . ) GLOEAL |
On Machine Learning GLOBAL



Repair, Maintenance
and Replacement Projects

Update



GLOBAL

G
o
o
| -
=
o
o

=

“©

o
)

e

)

<

r
2
Q

o
(4°)

=

©
| -
o
O
O
@)

]

©
Q
o+
O

£
)
(%)
(%)
O
2
C
Q
Q
| -
o0

o
C
Q
(®)
O

<<

&
o
)
G

O

o

S
O

c

(g0)

(V]

c
.20

v

()]
e

(g0)

o

(g0}
i)

()]
<
)
i)
<
.20
e
.20
<

o
=

(V)]

| -
O

o)

(@)
i)

c

Q

(@]

(@)

(g0}

Q
o)

=

()]

| -

()]
<
)
%)
“©

=

| -

@)
o

Q
4=

X

Q

()]
<
)

c

(@)

)
©
o
O
)
(%)
(4]

o)
| -
Q

]

-
oT4]

=

o)
(1)
(@]

]
c

0

e

©

©
©
<
o
Q
=
C
Q

()
C

ke,

)
C
)
>
C
o

O
Q

<

)

G
@]
o]0}
C

S

=
©
o
()

<
)
C
o
©
)]
e
| -
O
i)
(%)
(%)
(4°)
<

4
| -

=




New LED light fixtures are being installed in the 3™ floor meeting rooms. The new
fixtures and flexibility in programming is a welcome benefit. Based on previous ACAA
annual usage, we anticipate a $25,000 savings for the meeting rooms.




New flooring is being installed in the pot wash and mop rooms.
Work is scheduled around the busy Main Kitchen operation.

GLOBAL



Work has started on the planters outside the meeting rooms on the 3™ floor,
Parking level and Intermediate level. Soil, plants and rocks were excavated
to allow access for destructive investigation.

#ACRY

GLOBAL




IMPROVE OUR BUILDING

IMPROVE GUEST EXPERIENCE

Paint Entire Building Exterior and Interior
Repair Leaks

e New F&B China, Banquet Displays, Service Equipment

e New Speakers and Equipment to upgrade sound in o Kalakaua Kitchen
meeting rooms o Ballroom Roof
e Upgrade Screens and add Surround Sound in Theatres o Lobby and Ballroom Foyer Ceiling
e New Video Wall Screen in Boardroom o Planters — 3" floor, Grand Staircase, Intermediate level

New Air Conditioning Chillers

Replace Green Slate Tile — 3" floor and Ala Wai Patio
Upgrade all Lighting to LED lights

Install Solar panels for Energy Savings

e Replace Escalators - start with Esc 1, 2 and 3
e Repair Meeting Room Air Walls

e New Wheelchair Lift in Theatre 320

e New Facilities Equipment

IMPROVE DEPARTMENT EFFICIENCY — New Equipment

e New Boilers in Kalakaua Kitchen
o New Parking System and Equipment
e New Housekeeping Scrubber machines

GLOBAL



Rooftop Terrace Deck Repair
e Design Development meetings held, final designs are due in early September.

Chiller Replacement
e Project is on schedule, all chillers installed, working on commissioning and tie-in to system.

LED Lighting Upgrade
e Installation started in August, new fixtures and illumination works well in meeting rooms.

Exterior Building Painting

e \Work is continuing on Kahakai Dr. New accent colors on tapa and trim have been received well.

Escalator Modernization
e HCC is working with short list bidders on final questions. Award will be made soon.

House Sound Audio System Upgrade
e Confirming installation schedule with contractor, target to start in September.

GLOBAL



Project Estimated Tentative  Prior Expenses
Number Project Title Project Cost  Priority Completion  to April "24 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total
[ o001 JRooftop Terrace Dack Full Repair |$ 64000000] 1 | Q12027 |3 EE -[s  30,000,000] 5 30,000,000]$ 4,000,000 |$ 64,000,000
011 Ballroom Gutter, Foyer Transom Glass Roof Repair and Soffit Repair| 5 11,002,524 1 Q2 2026 5 73479 | 5 220,000 | & 3,000,000 |5 7,709,044 5 11,002,523
013 Ballroom Roof Repairs g 1,363,143 1 12/2024 | § 457315 | 8 110,812 | § 1,207,017 g 1,363,144
012 Parapet Roof Repairs 5 2,374,257 1 12/2024 5 39,748 | 5 63,995 | & 2,270,514 5 2,374,257
003 Kaldkaua Kitchen and Atkinson Drywell Rennovation S 2,871,047 1 Q2 2026 S 334,849 | § 10,000 | & 1,000,000 | & 1,526,199 S 2,871,048
007 Kitchen Hood Control Panel Replacement 3 448,043 1 9/2024 5 162,384 | S 200,000 | S 85,660 5 448,044
009 slate Tile Repair g 712,135 1 12/2024 | % 171,242 | & 36,681 | § 504,212 g 712,135
010 Chiller Replacement g 6,168,875 1 8/o024 | $ 3,132,937 | & 564,983 | § 2,470,955 g 5,168,875
014 Lobby Water Feature 5 1,086,810 3 - 5 3,932 5 1,082,878 5 1,086,810
015 House Sound Audio System Upgrade 5 5,665,068 1 Q2 2025 5 63,048 |5 2495613 | § 3,106,407 S 5,665,068
022 Chill Water Pipe Reinsulation 5 1,227,894 1 8/2024 5 307,520 | 5 370,374 | & 550,000 5 1,227,894
023 Air Wall Repairs g 282,058 1 12/2024 | § 89,061 S 192,996 < 282,057
024 Roll-up Door Replacement 3 225,000 2 - 3 23,656 3 201,344 5 225,000
026 IT Network Upgrades 5 300,000 3 12/2024 | % - $ 300,000 s 300,000
027 Ice Machines Replacement 5 500,000 1 12/2024 S - S 500,000 S 500,000
028 Theatre 310 and 320 Furnishings Upgrade 5 750,000 3 - 5 - 5 375,000 | S 375,000 5 750,000
029 Theatre 310 and 320 Seating Upgrade 5 500,000 3 - S 155 S 249,845 | § 250,000 S 500,000
030 FB China and Equipment Upgrade #2 5 6,485,000 1 8/2024 5 3,029,442 | 5 170,558 | & 3,289,000 5 6,489,000
031 Ala Wai Waterfall Repair g 1,081,501 3 _ S 1,985 g 1,079,516 < 1,081,501
041 Exterior Building Door Replacement 5 50,000 1 9/2024 5 - S 50,000 5 50,000
043 Air Handler Unit 9 and 10 Replacement - revised to Repair Only S 416,382 2 completed | 5 10,707 | 8 - S 405,675 S 416,382
044 Fire Sprinkler Line Refurbishment 5 353,394 1 12/2024 S 398 S 352,996 S 353,394
045 Escalator Modernization 5 11,507,869 1 2027 5 34,548 | 8 116 | & 3,600,000 | S 2,520,000 | S 5,353,205 5 11,507,869
046 LED Light Upgrade g 6,446,361 1 12/2025 | & 95,149 | $ 1,985,947 | § 4,000,000 | $ 365,265 g 5,446,361
047 Pickleball Courts 5 558,697 1 9/2024 5 - 5 250,000 | & 308,697 5 558,697

GLOBAL




Project Estimated Tentative  Prior Expenses
Number Project Title Project Cost  Priority Completion  to April '24 Fy24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
048 Electrical Harmonics Testing 3 100,000 3 - 5 - 100,000 5 100,000
049 Main Kitchen Dishwasher Replacement 3 464,456 1 completed | 5 445,368 | 5 19,089 5 464,457
050 Main Kitchen Flooring Replacement 3 548,881 1/3 12/2024 5 128,806 | 5 6,222 | 5 513,853 5 548,881
051 Phone System Replacement 5 30,000 1 10/2024 5 - 5 30,000 5 30,000
054 Boardroom Upgrade 5 1,099,549 3 2026 5 113,802 | & 2,168 983,579 5 1,099,549
055 Elevator #2 Upgrade 5 250,000 3 - 5 - 250,000 5 250,000
058 Kitchen Hood Fire Suppression System Replacement 5 374,430 1 9/2024 5 36,540 | & 337,891 5 374,431
060 Lobby Sail Repair and Maintenance S 179,000 1 12/2024 S 41,196 | S - S 61,021 76,783 5 179,000
061 ADA Lift (#320) Replacement 5 165,000 1 10/2024 | 8 86,818 s 78,182 4 165,000
064 FB Equipment #1 5 1,412,556 1 8/2024 | § 556,402 | § 800,000 | $ 56,154 4 1,412,556
066 Kaldkaua Kitchen Boiler Replacement S 135,602 1 10/2024 5 3,620 | & 6,380 | S 125,602 5 135,602
068 3rd Floor Planter Repair and Exterior Planter Repair 5 12,399,209 1 Q2 2026 5 57,577 | 8 107,504 | & 6,000,000 6,234,128 5 12,399,209
069 Parking System Equipment Upgrade 5 583,753 1 12/2024 5 37,128 | 8 4445 | S 542,180 5 583,753
070 Parking Garage Floor Sealing 5 2,444,244 1 12/2024 S - 5 5,000 | S 2,439,244 5 2,444,244
071 Access Control Upgrade 5 2,000,000 3 - S - 1,000,000 | 8 1,000,000 5 2,000,000
072 Ride-on Scrubber Replacement 5 85,959 1 11/2024 5 101 S 85,858 5 85,959
073 Common Area Furniture Upgrade 5 265,000 1 12/2024 S - S 265,000 5 265,000
074 Ice Rink and Equipment 5 825,000 1 Q2 2025 5 - 5 825,000 5 825,000
075 Exterior Building Painting g 2,496,056 1 022026 | % 20,488 | § 315,940 | § 1,959,628 200,000 g 2,496,056
077 Interior Building Painting g 5,139,686 1 042026 | & - |3 20,000 | $ 40,000 1,250,000 3,829,686 g 5,139,586
078 Pot Wash Machine Replacement g 212,670 1 7/2024 | ¢ 104,365 | § 8,304 | § 100,000 g 212,670
079 Digital Signage Upgrade g 6,150,000 1 Q22027 |8 20,390 3,000,000 3,129,610 g 6,150,000
081 Facility Equipment Replacement 5 1,000,000 1 Q2 2025 S - S 1,000,000 5 1,000,000
082 Escalator and Elevator Repairs 5 1,000,000 1 Q2 2026 S 225,873 | § 81,335 | S 300,000 392,792 5 1,000,000

GLOBAL




Project Estimated Tentative  Prior Expenses

Number Project Title Project Cost  Priority Completion  to April '24 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total
083 Café 808 Renovation 5 3,000,000 2 -- 5 - 5 3,000,000 5 3,000,000
084 Frictionlist Concession 5 1,500,000 1 - 5 - 5 1,500,000 5 1,500,000
085 1801 Renovation 5 1,500,000 1 - 5 - S 1,500,000 S 1,500,000
086 Water Remediation - Misc Repairs 5 500,000 1 Q2 2025 5 1,758 | & 248,242 | 5 250,000 S 500,000
089 Cabling Infrastructure Upgrade 5 850,000 1 Q2 2025 5 - S 400,000 | & 450,000 5 850,000
090 Architect Procurement 5 17,801 1 completed | $ - 5 17,801 5 17,801
091 Children's Courtyard and 4th Fl Railing Repair g 2,627,471 1 Q12027 | % - g 1,000,000 | $ 1,627,471 g 2,627,471
092 Sump Pump Replacement 5 61,905 1 772024 5 9,672 | S 32,233 | S 20,000 S 61,905
093 Stairwell 5/6 - Temporary Repair 5 500,000 1 12/2024 S - S 500,000 S 500,000
094 Solar Panel Installation 5 7,088,900 1 Q3 2025 5 1,775 | & 8,226 | & 3,500,000 | & 3,578,900 5 7,088,901
095 Immersive Experience Equipment 5 1,000,000 1 10/2024 5 - 5 500,000 | 5 500,000 5 1,000,000
- Legal Retainer 35 251,094 on-going | & 161,637 | & 1,547 | 5 87,910 5 251,094

GRAND TOTAL $ 120,738,280 $ 9,672,872 $ 9,401,406 $ 50,719,430 $ 33,012,223 $ 16,932,353 $ 1,000,000 $
Current project

Cumming-managed project
HCC-managed project
CM/PM - to be assigned

GLOBAL



— Kitchen Hood Control Panel and Fire — Kalakaua Kitchen Wall Repair and

Suppression Upgrade Atkinson Drywell Replacement
— Slate Tile Repair — Interior Building Painting
— Chiller Replacement — Parking Garage Equipment Upgrade
— Ballroom Roof Repairs and Floor Sealing
— House Sound Audio Upgrade — Fire Sprinkler Line Refurbishment
— Ballroom Gutter, Foyer Transom Glass — Escalator Modernization
and Soffit Repair — Kalakaua Kitchen Boiler
— 3 floor and Exterior Planters Repair Replacement
— LED Lighting Upgrade — Exterior Door Replacement
— Main Kitchen Flooring Replacement — Solar Panel Installation

— Exterior Building Painting

GLOBAL



COMPLETED 2020
Gutter Trough, Roof Repairs; 58.3M
Boiler Replacement; 5585k
Ala Wai Waterfall Repairs; 5185k
Chiller 4 Repairs; S55k
#320 Roof Repairs; 51.4M
Banquet Chairs/Tables Upgrade; 52.25M

COMPLETED 2021
Cooling Tower Replacement; $3.2M
Theatre LED Lighting Upgrade; 577k
Roof Overflow Drain Repairs; 516k
Jockey Chiller Repairs; 528k
ADA Lift Replacement; S71.5k
Emergency Generator Repairs; 532k
Window Repairs — Vandalism; 5177k

COMPLETED 2022
Leak Repairs — 12/21-1/22; $396k
Chiller Repairs; $69.3k
Trellis Renovation; $S4.7M

COMPLETED 2022
Lobby Glass Replacement; 525k
New Security Camera, Access Control; S1.56M
Kitchen AC Compressor Replacement; 516.5k

COMPLETED 2023
Event Stage ADA Ramp; 541k
Escalator #1 Handrail Replacement; 564k
Exterior Sign Refurbishment; 550k
Leak Repair Remediation; 5168k
Forklift Replacement; S175k

COMPLETED 2024
Water Intrusion Remediation; 5400k
Ballroom Wallcovering; 5200k
Exterior Security Camera; 5225k
Transformer Replacement; 5131k
#348 Walk-in Refrigerator Replacement, 5123k
Lobby Glass Repair, Vandalism, 526k
Ride-on Sweeper Replacement, S50k
Main Kitchen Dishwasher Replacement, 5425k
Pot Wash and Glass Wash Machine Replacement, 5212k

ACAA

GLOBAL







	August Regular Board Meeting Agenda_082924
	05
	05 -  Final Minutes 07-25-2023 Board Minutes
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING
	HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY

	08
	08 - 2024 HUOA - Sponsorship Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Sponsorship Request
	Hawaii United Okinawa Association
	Hawaii & Okinawa, Japan
	Yuimaaru Campaign for Maui
	Pivot to virtual during the Pandemic
	42nd Okinawan Festival
	HI NOW TAKEOVER OKINAWAN FESTIVAL WEEK!
	HI Now Takeover Okinawan Festival Week!
	2023 OKINAWAN FESTIVAL - MEDIA ANALYTICS
	42nd Okinawan Festival Map
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14

	11
	11a
	11a - Sports Opportunities FY25 - Staff Report
	STAFF REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	Prepared by: Kalani Kaanaana, Trishia Mendoza
	FACTS:
	Staff Recommended Opportunities in FY2025 for Board Approval:
	*All pending SPO Approval
	Procurement Method
	Amount
	Partnership
	Procurement Exemption
	$750,000
	Los Angeles Clippers
	Procurement Exemption
	$2,038,850
	PGA Tour Events
	Procurement Exemption
	$250,000
	LPGA Lotte Championship
	Procurement Exemption
	$300,000
	World Surf League
	CON 24003 Ends 12/31/26
	$167,000
	UH- Big West Tournament Partnership
	RFQ
	$100,000
	HTA Sports Consultant
	$3,605,850
	TOTAL:
	Other HTA-Supported Sports Events in CY2024:
	*Administered by Kilohana and not needing HTA Board Approval
	 Summary:
	o 2024 Signature Events: 10 Events, $1,500,000
	o 2024 Community Enrichment Program Events: 8 Events, $233,000

	13
	13c
	13c - HCC Update for July 2024
	Sales
	Slide 1: Hawai‘i Convention Center HTA Board Meeting Update
	Slide 2:  Financial Update FY25
	Slide 3: ROI July 2024
	Slide 4: FY 2024 (July 2023 – June 2024) Citywide Events
	Slide 5: Recent Events @ Hawai‘i Convention Center
	Slide 6: Upcoming Local/Citywide Events
	Slide 7: Definite Local/CW Bookings for next 3 months
	Slide 8: HCC in the News
	Slide 9: Carbon Offset Program
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: Building Exterior Painting
	Slide 12: LED Lighting Upgrade
	Slide 13: Main Kitchen Flooring Replacement
	Slide 14: 3Fl and Exterior Planter Project
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects Major Project Update 
	Slide 17: Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects 6-Year Plan (page 1) 
	Slide 18: Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects 6-Year Plan (page 2) 
	Slide 19: Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects 6-Year Plan (page 3) 
	Slide 20: Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects CUMMING GROUP  Priority Projects
	Slide 21: Repair, Maintenance and Replacement Projects Completed (since 2020)
	Slide 22





